
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Thursday, September 20, 2018 – 7 pm 

General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center 
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 

==================================================================== 
 
1. Commencement 
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 
1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 
 
2. Approval of Consent Agenda 
2.01 Minutes of July 19, 2018 Regular Meetings 
2.02 Warrants and Vouchers – August and September 2018 
2.03 Acceptance & Appropriation of Department of Criminal Justice Services Victim Witness 

Grant #19-U9574VG17 - $105,474 
2.04 Drug Forfeiture/Dare Appropriation FYE18 - $21,394.14 
 
3. Recognitions/Awards  
3.01 Resolution:  Recognizing Mr. Eddie T. Vick, Public Safety Coordinator 
3.02 Presentation:  Eagle Scout Service Project, Mr. Gage P. Peterson 
 
4. Public Hearing  
4.01 Former Jefferson Elementary School 
 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
4.02 Action on Public Hearing Item (if any) 
 
5. Appointments  
5.01 Appointment to the Sussex County Community Policy & Management Team (CPMT)  
5.02 Appointment to the Sussex Service Authority Board of Directors 
 
6. Action Items  
6.01 Sheriff’s Department – Re-appropriation of Funds 
6.02 Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex and Surry County:  Animal Control 

Mutual Aid 
 
7. Report of Departments 
7.01 Treasurer’s Report – for information only 
7.02 Animal Services – for information only 
7.03 Community Development Report – for information only 
7.04 Housing Department Report – for information only 
7.05 Environmental Inspections Report – for information only 
7.06 Sheriff’s Department Report  – for information only  
7.07 County Administration: Priority Items Update  – for information only 



 
8. Citizens’ Comments (8 pm) 
 
9. Unfinished Business  – none 
 
10. New Business - none  
 
11. Board Members Comments 
11.01 Blackwater District 
11.02 Courthouse District 
11.03 Henry District 
11.04 Stony Creek District 
11.05 Wakefield District 
11.06 Waverly District 
 
12. Closed Session  
12.01  Convene to Closed Session  

a. Personnel Matters, discussion, consideration, or interviews of prospective candidates 
for employment; assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion, 
salaries, disciplining, or resignation of specific public officers, appointees, or 
employees of any public body, applicable Va. Code Section §2.2- 3711(A)1  

12.02  Reconvene to Open Session  
12.03  Certification  
12.04  Action Resulting from Closed Session (if any) 

 
13. Recess/Adjournment 
13.01 Recess/Adjournment 
13.02 Regular Meeting, Thursday, October 18, 2018 @ 7 p.m., General District Courtroom – 

Sussex Judicial Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 
 



1 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

At a Regular Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the General District Courtroom on 
Thursday, July 19, 2018 at 7 pm 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Keith C. Blowe  
C. E. Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell
Susan B. Seward
John A. Stringfield
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

STAFF PRESENT: 
Vandy V. Jones, III, County Administrator  
Millard P. Stith, Independent Consultant 
Danielle Powell, Interim County Attorney 
Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Strawn Darden, Deputy Sheriff 
Brenda Drew, Housing Coordinator 
Dwight Gay, Deputy Officer 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Bertha Judge, Director of Social Services 
Kelly W. Moore, Interim Finance Director 
Shevonne Newby, Virginia Cooperative Extension Agent 
Valarie Ricks, Lieutenant 
Dwayne Sanders, Virginia Cooperative Extension ANR Agent 
Sims-Curley, Arizona, Deputy Sheriff 
Cecil Stainback, Senior Animal Control Officer 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
     Deputy Clerk to the Board 

1. Commencement

1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum\ 

The July 19, 2018 meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to order by 
Chairman Seward. 

1.02  The Invocation 

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Futrell.  

1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 

2.01

sricks
Highlight



  

2 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 
 
1.04  Agenda Amendments 
 
County Administrator Jones requested to add under Item 3.  Recognition, as Item 3.02 Recognition 
of Sergeant Gwendolyn Maxwell and Corporal Deborah Bartley of the Sussex County Sheriff’s 
Department. 
 
County Administrator Jones requested to add under Item 6. Action Items, as Item 6.04 CSA 
Revolving Fund Increase.  
 
County Administrator Jones requested to add under Item 7. Departmental Reports, as Item 7.07 
Atlantic Waste Disposal Update. 
 
County Administrator Jones requested to add under Item 12. Closed Session, as 12.01b Personnel 
Matters pursuant to State Code 2.2-3711(A)1, County Administrator, Finance Director position, 
Public Safety Coordinator position and Sheriff’s position. 
 
Supervisor Fly requested to add under Item 6. Action Items, as Item 6.05 Office Space Study 
Needs, and under Item 9. Unfinished Business as Item 9.01 County Attorney, as Item 9.02 
Convenience Sites, as Item 9.03 Butler’s Towing Company, as Item 9.04 Chowan Conservation 
Board, and as Item 9.05 Three Brothers Whiskey. 
 
1.05  Approval of Agenda 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the July 19, 2018 
regular meeting agenda inclusive of adding (1) under Item 3. Recognition, as Item 3.02 
Recognition of Sergeant Gwendolyn Maxwell and Corporal Deborah Bartley of the Sussex County 
Sheriff’s Department; (2) adding under Item 6. Action Items, as Item 6.04 CSA Revolving Fund 
Increase and as Item 6.05 Office Space Study Needs; and (3) adding under Item 7. Departmental 
Reports, as Item 7.07 Atlantic Waste Disposal Update; and (4) adding under Item 9. Unfinished 
Business as Item 9.01 County Attorney, as Item 9.02 Convenience Sites, as Item 9.03 Butler’s 
Towing Company, as Item 9.04 Chowan Conservation Board, and as Item 9.05 Three Brothers 
Whiskey. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 
2. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the consent agenda 
inclusive of the following:  (a) Minutes of the June 11 and 21, 2018 Special and Regular Board 
meetings; and (b) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 



  

3 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

3.  Recognition/Awards 
 
3.01 Recognition:  Virginia Cooperative Extension - Agriculture and Natural Resources 

(“ANR”) Agent 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that during a previous Board meeting, the Board was provided 
a brief overview that the Agriculture and Natural Resources (“ANR”) Agent position was vacant 
due to a retirement. The local Virginia Cooperative Extension Office was informed by the State 
that funding would be provided for a shared ANR Agent position between Sussex and Surry. 
 
Ms. Shevonne Newby, the Associate Extension Agent and FCS Agent, advised staff that the 
position had been filled and requested to introduce Mr. Dwayne Sanders, the new ANR Agent. 
 
Ms. Shevonne Newby gave a brief biography of Mr. Dwayne Sanders and introduced him to the 
Board. 
 
Mr. Dwayne Sanders was present at the meeting.  A copy of Mr. Sanders’ biography was included 
in the Board packet. 
 
3.02 Recognition of Sgt. Gwendolyn Maxwell and Cpl. Deborah Bartley on Their Retirement 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that Sheriff Giles contacted Administration and requested 
recognition of Sergeant Gwendolyn Maxwell on her retirement on January 31, 2018 after 20 years 
of service and Corporal Deborah Bartley on her retirement on July 1, 2018 after 25 years of service 
with the Sheriff’s Department. 
 
County Administrator Jones read the resolutions aloud.  A copy of the resolutions were provided 
to the Board members. 
 
Chairman Seward presented the resolutions to Sergeant Gwendolyn Maxwell and Corporal 
Bartley. 
 
4.  Public Hearing  
 
There was no public hearing. 
 
5. Appointments 
 
5.01 Appointment to the Sussex Service Authority Board 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that this item was presented at the June 21, 2018 Board 
meeting.  A vacancy for the At-Large Alternate position was created on the Sussex Service 
Authority Board of Directors when Mr. Franklin Cox’s submitted his resignation after his 
successful bid for Town Council in the Town of Waverly.   
 
The unexpired term of the At-Large Alternate position of the Sussex Service Authority Board of 
Directors will start immediately or whenever the position is filled, and will expire December 31, 



  

4 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

2019, as the resignation of Mr. Cox will begin as soon an appointment is made. 
 
Vice Chairman Blowe nominated Mr. Jeffrey Gary of Stony Creek, Virginia.  Vice Chairman 
Blowe stated that Mr. Gary is a lifelong resident of Sussex County in the Stony Creek District.  
He is a certified Housing Inspector for the city of Hopewell.  He serves on the Planning 
Commission.  Vice Chairman Blowe stated that staff has a biography of Mr. Gary even though it 
wasn’t presented at this time. 
 
Supervisor Futrell nominated Ms. Lisa M. Allmond of Waverly, Virginia.  Supervisor Futrell 
stated that Ms. Allmond was recommended by some of the Waverly Town Council members.  
Supervisor Futrell stated that Ms. Allmond is a teacher in Surry County.  She lives in the 
Blackwater District.  She has approximately 20 years of teaching experience.   
 
Supervisor Tyler nominated Mr. Samuel Harrison.  Supervisor Tyler stated that Mr. Harrison is 
a certified real estate appraiser who lives in Sussex County.  He has years of experience of 
working with financing projects with various banks appraising properties.  Supervisor Tyler 
stated that Mr. Harrison has worked with other localities in terms of economic development 
projects which serve as an asset to Sussex Service Authority in terms of extending water and 
sewer lines and things of that nature.  Supervisor Tyler stated, in addition, Mr. Harrison lives in 
Henry District.  Henry District is the only district that does not have a representative on the Sussex 
Service Authority Board.  Supervisor Tyler stated that there should be a balance of representation 
on the Sussex Service Authority Board. 
 
Vice Chairman Blowe stated that to move the matter along and in light of Supervisor Tyler’s 
recommendation, he would remove Mr. Jeffrey Gary’s name from nomination. 
 
Nominations for Ms. Allmond were requested by roll call:  
 
Supervisor Blowe – No   Supervisor Seward        – No 
Supervisor Fly  – Yes   Supervisor Stringfield       – No 
Supervisor Futrell – Yes   Supervisor Tyler       – No 
  
Nominations for Mr. Samuel Harrison were requested by roll call: 
 
Supervisor Blowe – Yes   Supervisor Seward        – Yes 
Supervisor Fly  – Yes   Supervisor Stringfield       – Yes 
Supervisor Futrell – No   Supervisor Tyler       – Yes 
  
With a vote of five (5) YES from Board members, Mr. Samuel Harrison was appointed as the 
At-Large Alternate for the Sussex Service Authority Board of Directors. 
 
6.  Action Items 
 
6.01 Adoption of Board Members Expenditures and Reimbursement Guidelines 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that Each Board member has $300.00 in their budget to spend.  
Previously, Mr. Mark Flynn, the former County Attorney, drafted general guidelines of the usage 



  

5 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

of the funds.  However, upon a request from a Board member, it was realized that the guidelines 
had not been adopted by the Board. 
 
A copy of the draft of the Board Members Expenditure and Reimbursement Guidelines was 
included in the Board packet for review. 
 
Vice Chairman Blowe made the motion, seconded by Supervisor Stringfield for the Board to 
adopt the Board Members Expenditures and Reimbursement Guidelines.  However, Supervisor 
Fly noted concerns regarding the Guidelines to include items listed in the subheadings under 
Board District Funds, Section A. Grants; Section D. Printed and Electronic Materials – 
Communications and Distribution; Section E. Advertisements; and, under Section I. 
Unauthorized Expenditure of Public Funds, Number 6. 
 
Upon request for detail, County Administrator Jones stated that the $300 line item in the budget 
was not a new line item for this year.  He stated that this line item came about in discussion of 
the FY18 budget.  The funds—the $300 per line item—were adopted in that budget. The 
document was written by former County Attorney Flynn in regards to how the money could be 
spent. No money was spent out the FY18 line item for the $300.00.  However recently, a Board 
member made inquiry in regards to the expenditure of the $300.00.  County Administrator Jones 
stated that upon research to confirm correct information had been given, it was realized that while 
the document had been written by Mr. Flynn, there was no record that the document itself had 
been adopted by the Board.  As a result, County Administrator Jones stated that because it hadn’t 
been adopted is why he was bringing the document before the Board now.  If a Board member 
wanted to spend the money, the money would be spent in accordance with the Guidelines that the 
Board had adopted.  He stated that because the document had been prepared by the former County 
Attorney, a copy was forwarded to the current County Attorney for review.   
 
Interim County Attorney Powell stated that she reviewed the document.  However, in light of 
Supervisor Fly’s comments, there are some things that could probably be amended or changed. 
 
Chairman Seward also stated that she believed that discussions started when Supervisor Futrell 
came to the Board regarding donations to the Angel Tree Program with Social Services that had 
not been funded by the County in possibly the last couple of years.  It was believed that it would 
be a good idea for the Board to contribute to that Program.  At that point, it was stated that in 
most localities, Board members have money where Board members contribute to things in their 
district such Angel Tree Program, Little League, etc. 
 
The Board directed the Interim County Attorney Powell to further review the Board Members 
Expenditures and Reimbursement Guidelines and provide recommendation and/or a final 
document. 

 
This item will be placed on the September 20, 2018 Board of Supervisors meeting agenda.  
 
6.02 Approval and Adoption of Resolution for Wakefield 460 East Bound Turn Lane – Smart 

Scales Project  
 



  

6 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

County Administrator Jones stated that at a previous meeting, staff discussed that the Town of 
Wakefield had purchased property at the corner of Route 460 and Main Street and was working 
with the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) on a project that basically improves the 
site line and creates a safer turning lane.  The project falls under VDOT’s Smart Scale Program 
which is a statewide competitive program. 
 
The program also requires that even though the Town of Wakefield purchased the property and 
initiated the project, the County has to submit the application to VDOT requesting funding for the 
Route 460 and Main Street Turn Lane Project.  A pre-application has been submitted by the 
County.  The project would be a joint effort between the Town of Wakefield and the County of 
Sussex.  Before application is due by August 1, it is a requirement that the Town of Wakefield and 
the County do resolutions in support of that application. 
 
A copy of the resolution supporting the Town of Wakefield was included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby supports and approves the 
resolution supporting the submission of application for funding the Town of Wakefield 460 East 
Turn Lane – Smart Scales Project, to-wit: 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Wakefield, a Virginia municipal 
corporation. (Town), has expressed concern for the safety of its citizens and the safety of others 
traveling through the Town at the intersection of Highway 460 and Main Street (Rte. 628) in the 
Town; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town did purchase property located at 102 W. Main Street adjacent to 
Highway 460 with the intent to use the said property to improve travel and safety at that 
intersection; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors, as one of the priority items for 2018 
Sussex County Action Agenda, desires to interact with the incorporated towns located in County 
on mutual matters of interests as well foster a spirit of cooperation; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby agrees to support 
improvement at the said intersection; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Sussex County has submitted a pre-application to the Virginia Department 
of Transportation requesting funding from the Commonwealth of Virginia for the Wakefield 460 
Eastbound Turn Lane SMART SCALE Program, Project ID: 3632.  
. 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby supports the application and authorizes and directs the County Administrator to make 
application to the Virginia Department of Transportation for the above described projects.  
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 



  

7 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

6.03 Board of Equalization Compensation 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that the Board of Equalization (BoE) consists of five (5) 
members appointed by the Judge of the Sussex County Circuit Court.  All members received 
training in May 2018, as well as attended an Organizational meeting held June 11, 2018.    
 
Staff is requesting the Board to compensate the BoE members $75.00, per attendance—training 
and organizational meeting and for meetings required if any appeals are held. (There were no 
hearings needed.)  The request for compensation to the BoE is the same as the amount paid 
previously.  Any compensation has to be approved by the Board of Supervisors. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves compensation for 
members of the Board of Equalization, $75.00 per attendance—training and organizational 
meeting. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 
6.04 CSA Revolving Funding Increase 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that a previous Board meeting, Mr. Scott Reiner gave a 
presentation on the Children’s Services Act and reviewed the County’s responsibility regarding 
that act. 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that some years ago, the Board of Supervisors approved a 
Revolving Fund of $150,000.00 to cover shortfalls in the CSA funding.  Basically, CSA items are 
acquired.  Monies are spent.  Application is sent back to the State for reimbursement to the County.  
It was brought to staff attention by the Treasurer that the Fund Balance for the CSA Revolving 
Fund is in a negative amount at this time.  The amount that was approved by the Board for the 
fund is $150,000.00.  After discussions between the Treasurer, the Finance Department, and the 
Director of Social Services, it was noted that there was three (3) months of expenditures that have 
been submitted that need to be refunded by the State.  Because the refund has not been received 
yet, Ms. Deste Cox, the Treasurer, is requesting that the fund of $150,000.00 be increased 
temporarily by $100,000.00 to make the total $250,000.00 and it would be in effect through 
September 30, 2018.  This date was selected because there is no Board meeting scheduled for 
August.  And, it is believed that during that period of time, the reimbursements will have been 
received by the County.  The fund will be balanced and, at that point, returned to $150,000.00. 
 
Vice Chairman Blowe stated for the record that this increase was an administrative matter only. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves increasing the 
$150,000 Expenditure Account—CSA Revolving Fund Account—by $100,000.00 to bring to a 
total of $250,000.00 for a period to expire September 30, 2018. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 



  

8 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

6.05  Office Space Study – Mr. Tony Bell, Moseley Architects 
 
Chairman Seward stated that the County approved $40,000.00 for a Office Space Needs Study for 
the County.  County Administration and staff are currently in the blue mobile unit.  There are some 
issues with the Historic Courthouse.  There are some empty buildings around the County.  Moseley 
Architects has been tasked with conducting the County’s Office Space Needs Study. There was 
some question regarding status of this Study. 
 
Mr. Tony Bell, Moseley Architects, was present to give a brief update and answer questions 
regarding the Office Space Needs Study Assessment. 
 
Mr. Bell stated that at the present, Moseley Architects has basically completed a draft Office Space 
Needs Study which was sent to Chairman Seward and County Administration staff.  The next step 
to that process would be to review the Office Space Needs Study draft with the individual 
departments.  And then, they would go about planning to meet those space needs for a 20 year plan 
(inaudible).   The Space needs are currently about 27,000 sq. ft.   The buildings that are indicated 
as part of their services to meet those space needs are 22,000 sq. ft. which is approximately a 5,000 
sq. ft. deficit.  All space earmarked was utilized to meet those space needs. 
 
Mr. Bell stated that after concepts are created, projections need to be created for costs estimates 
for each of the different concepts.  The County is to review those options and select one (1) for a 
master plan to meet those 20 year space needs. 
 
Mr. Bell apologized for the delay in the delivery of the study.  He stated that there had been 
personnel changes at Moseley Architects. 
 
Mr. Bell stated that it has also been identified that there is some missing, non-existing 
documentation as far as existing facilities.  There are no floor plans for some of the older county 
buildings which caused some delay.   
 
There was discussion regarding options or steps in trying to recreate floor plans that are missing   
for some of the older, existing facilities within the $40,000.00 framework.  
 
Mr. Bell stated that there were three (3) options: 
 
One option is to take measures and personnel and measure all buildings which do not have plans—
which would probably be the most costly and time consuming methodology. 
 
The second option/methodology would be scanning, using technology.  They would then have a 
3D image of the building which would be used to develop floor plans. 
 
The last methodology, which would be the least costly, is to use whatever information that can be 
garnered off the County’s GIS system and with other information they would have available to 
them, to create a rough outline of each building.  Then, walk the building and do a rough sketch 
and report.  Documents created from this methodology cannot be used for future renovations 
because they will not be accurate; however, the document will help to create a picture. 
 



  

9 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

There was discussion of cost o renovate buildings.  Mr. Bell stated that a cost could be provided 
the next day.  However, Moseley Architects cannot provide the next day the location of 
department/staff.  There needs to be a discussion of location of departments/staff, re-use of 
Courthouse buildings and access.  The next step is planning who is going to go where. 
 
There was inquiry of whether County buildings in Waverly had been taken into consideration.  Mr. 
Bell stated that there was one (1) building in Waverly that was included in the Office Space Needs 
Study (the Waverly County Building with Housing and Virginia Cooperative Extension)—6,000 
sq. ft. 
 
There was inquiry regarding other buildings on the other end of the County that needed to be 
included.   
 
There was inquiry regarding whether there was asbestos in some or all of the buildings.  Mr. Bell 
stated that it wasn’t part of their services.  However, Moseley Architects could provide guidance 
on where to get the information as far as the investigation and costs. 
 
There was inquiry as to whether the Board should have a discussion of a strategic plan as to how 
to come to a consensus regarding lay out of floor plans to collectively provide guidance Moseley 
Architects.  There was discussion of after Board members meet with Moseley Architects two (2) 
at a time, who or what pair would make the ultimate recommendation of the floor plan. 
 
Mr. Bell made the recommendation based on experience that after speaking with Board members 
two (2) at a time and gathering information, hopefully there would be some consensus in 
information—some matching up.  From that information, three (3) options are developed.   They 
will develop graphically so that it can be seen how the building looks as far as a planning format.  
There is also a cost component.  They will also objectively score each of the formats which will 
be based on the criteria the Board selects—ease of use by citizens, costs, ease of constructability.  
The buildings will be evaluated on criteria selected. 
 
There was inquiry regarding how do deal with analyzing an expansion in a county who is 
experiencing a decline in population and how is it taken into consideration that more and more 
services will be online.   
 
Mr. Bell stated that it is not an expansion, per say, it is an expansion to meet space needs. 
 
There was discussion in regards to ensuring everything is being considered and will there be some 
clarification and guidance of what the County can and/or cannot do with the old County 
Courthouse.   
 
It was suggested that each Board member put their thoughts on paper first.  Then, Moseley 
Architects meet with two (2) Board members at a time.   
 
Board members are to review Office Space Needs Study provided to Chairman Seward.  Board 
members can provided feedback in writing to Moseley Architects and/or call or provide 
information to the County Administrator.  Mr. Bell stated that Moseley Architects will be looking 
to County Administration for confirmation for the right numbers.  Moseley Architects is looking 



  

10 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

to and will attempt to review needs with each department that are represented in the study and 
confirm with the departments that they are the right numbers provided.   
 
There was discussion that a large portion of the population of the County receive benefits from 
Social Services.  Has there been any consideration of, if there’s new construction, maybe have a 
Social Services Office located at the other end of the County?  Review resident needs as far as 
what agencies do residents frequent most.  Mr. Bell stated that Moseley Architects was not tasked 
with looking at the Courthouse, the Human Services Building, and the Commonwealth’s Attorney 
Building, because he believes that it was understood that those buildings were up to date/par.  
However, Social Services could be included in the Office Space Study Needs.  
 
Mr. Bell stated that the next phase will begin now which is looking at the existing buildings.  Space 
and staffing needs need to be confirmed.   
 
7.  Report of Departments 
 
7.01 Treasurer’s Report – included in Board packet  
 
7.02 Animal Services/Public Safety Report – included in Board packet  
 
7.03 Community Development Report Environmental Inspections – included in Board packet 
 
7.04 Housing Department Report – included in Board packet 
 
7.05 Environmental Inspections Report – included in Board packet 
 
7.06 Sheriff’s Department Report – included in Board packet 
 
7.07 Atlantic Waste Disposal Quarterly Report- Mr. Jason Williams, Senior District Manager  
 
Mr. Jason Williams, Senior District Manager for Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. (“Atlantic Waste”) 
stated that Atlantic Waste continues to build cells on southwest side of the landfill in anticipation 
of the additional volume that the landfill should be getting in September. 
 
Mr. Williams stated that through June, Atlantic Waste has accepted almost 6,500 tons compared 
to approximately 5,070 tons received last year during the same time period.  Atlantic Waste is 
expecting the volume to continue to rise for the second half of the year from bringing the additional 
volume from the New York Transfer Station. 
 
County Administrator Jones noted that it was brought to his attention that during the agenda 
amendment when he was enumerating Closed Session items, that there was a real estate item 
omitted, pursuant to Code Section 2.2-3711(A)3.  He wanted to make sure that the Real Estate 
item was added to the Closed Session.  In conjunction with adding the real estate item to Closed 
Session, Item No. 10.01, The Former Jefferson Elementary School, under Item 10. New Business, 
would be removed from the agenda. 
 



  

11 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR STRINGFIELD and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adding under 
Item 12. Closed Session, as Item 12.01c, pursuant to Code Section 2.2-3711(A)3; and 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED that Item 10.01 The Former Jefferson Elementary School, under Item 10. 
New Business be removed from the agenda. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during Vote:  Supervisor Futrell 
    
8.  Citizens’ Comments (8:36 p.m.) 
 
There were comments heard from: 
 

• Otto Wachsman (Stony Creek District) – Audience difficulty hearing; Selection of Office 
Office Space Study Engineer and work; complimented Atlantic Waste regarding landfill 
odor/smell. 

• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – New office building; old schools; solution for saving 
old Courthouse buildings. 

 
9.  Unfinished Business 
 
The following items under Unfinished Business was added during agenda amendments. 
 
9.01 County Attorney 
 
Supervisor Fly requested that this item be tabled until the September 20, 2018 Board of 
Supervisors meeting. 
 
9.02 Convenience Sites 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that he just wanted the citizens to know that the Convenience Sites in the 
Courthouse and Blackwater Districts will be discussed in Closed Session with the hopes of 
reopening those sites. 
 
9.03 Butler’s Towing Company 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that he is requesting County Administration to work with Butler’s Towing 
Company to try to resolve their Conditional Use Permit (CUP) issue which has been an ongoing 
issue.  Supervisor Fly stated that there are four (4) towing companies in Sussex County.  He stated 
that Butler’s Towing Company is the only one that has a conditional use permit.  He stated they 
had a conditional use permit from years ago, that needed to be removed.  Supervisor Fly requested 
that this issue goes back to Planning for a recommendation. 
 
There was a discussion of the other towing companies in Sussex County.  There was discussion of 
the removal of the CUP with the past/previous Administration.   
 



  

12 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

It was noted that Butler’s Towing Company’s CUP was in the Blackwater District; however, 
Supervisor Fly, Courthouse District Supervisor, was more familiar with the matter.   
 
There was further discussion of the reason for the Conditional Use Permit required of Butler’s 
Towing Company. 
 
Mr. Millard Stith, Sussex County Independent Consultant, stated that County Administration is 
being requested to take an action.  Mr. Stith stated it was the responsibility of the owner to file a 
request/contact the County to request the CUP to be removed which usually requires a fee.    
 
Supervisor Fly requested that staff reach out to Butler’s Towing Company to retain the letter of 
request.  Ms. Danielle Powell, Interim County Attorney, stated that the better approach is, if the 
property owner has an issue with the Conditional Use Permit, to have the property owner contact 
County Administration.  Ms. Powell stated that she was not aware of the background of this matter 
other than information provided at this current meeting. Conditional Use Permits typically are 
issued if there are some sort of extra burdens to be placed on the particular property that requires 
conditions to be placed on the property.  If there are problems, the property owner can ask that the 
CUP be removed.  Then the County, can go through that process. 
 
9.04 Chowan Conservation Board 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that this item had been corrected in the budget. 
 
9.05 Three Brothers Whiskey 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that with Three Brothers Whiskey, the Board had discussed setting aside 
funds for a potential Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development (AFID) grant.  He wanted 
an update.   
 
There was discussion that no contact had been made with Mr. Reavis since the budget. 
 
10.  New Business 
 
10.01 The Former Jefferson Elementary School – Mr. Hamlin 
 
This item was moved to Item 12. Closed Session, as item 12.01c, Real Estate, pursuant to 2.2-
3711(A)3. 
 
11.  Board Members’ Comments 
 
11.01 Blackwater District – no comments 
 
11.02 Courthouse District – no comments 
 
11.03 Henry District – no comments 
 



  

13 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

11.04 Stony Creek District – Represented the County at the VACo White House Conference and 
tour on June 26th; provided handouts of agenda; gave brief overview of conference—Opioids, 
check medicine cabinets for old medication to get rid of them properly; increase in Fentanyl; ask 
locality to work with Police/Sheriff’s Department to have some program with NARCAN; stop 
looking at drug abusers in the old way; veteran’s streamlining benefits process; bill for Broadband 
for localities; additional Workforce and Development Programs; HUD programs; Section 8 
Housing Program; EPA Grants to replace school buses; programs to increase apprenticeship 
programs in high schools; grant for railroad upgrades and overpasses. 
 
Sheriff Giles stated that the Sheriff Department was certified for NARCAN.  The Sheriff’s 
Department just received a “Community Give Back Box” where citizens can be bring unused 
medicines to the Sheriff’s Department.  CVS will be responsible for disposing of medicine. 
 
11.05 Wakefield District – no comments; not prepared to give report due to extenuating 
circumstances that occurred. 
 
11.06 Waverly District – Convenience Site driveway in Waverly on Georgetown Road has been 
temporarily fixed; Housing Department UNOS Grant information for Mrs. Drew for research. 
 
12.  Closed Session 
 
12.01 Convene into Closed Session  
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters Closed Session for 
discussion of (1) personnel matter, discussion or consideration of prospective candidates for 
employment; assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, resignation, of the public body 
pursuant to Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1, County Administrator, an Animal Control Employee. 
Finance Director, Public Safety Coordinator and Sheriff; (2) discussion or consideration of the 
acquisition of real property for a public purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, 
where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating 
strategy of the public body, pursuant to Code Section 2.2-3711(A)3, Jefferson Elementary School, 
(3) Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants pertaining to 
actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open meeting would adversely 
affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the public body, pursuant to Code Section 2.2-
3711(A)7, and (4) Consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body 
regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel, pursuant 
to Code Section 2.2.-37(A)8, Atlantic Waste Contract. 
Voting aye: Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay: none 
 
12.02/3 Reconvene to Open Session/Certification 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby returns to Open Session; and  
 



  

14 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Sussex County, Virginia convened a Closed Meeting on 
this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia 
Freedom of Information Act; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby 
certifies that, to the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully 
exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting 
to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were 
identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the 
Sussex County Board of Supervisors. 
Voting aye: Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay: none 
 
12.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session Items 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR BLOWE, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors will hereby hold a Public Hearing for 
the sale of the former Jefferson Elementary School. 
Voting aye: Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay: Supervisor Futrell 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Sixth Amendment 
to the Lease Agreement and authorize the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to sign the 
contract. 
Voting aye: Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay: none 
 
County Administrator Jones stated that staff was informed by Ms. Stiffens of the USDA that in the 
past, the County had applied for a Housing Preservation Grant and had been turned down multiple 
times.  The Grant was turned down because the County didn’t have the match for the Grant.  Ms. 
Stiffens became aware that the County received the UNOS Grant.  She advised that the UNOS 
Grant can be used a match for this Grant.  The deadline for application of this Grant is August 9, 
2018.   
 
County Administrator Jones stated that he would like to apply for the Grant and to meet the 
deadline and come back to the Board in September 2018 meeting to discuss the particulars of the 
Grant if the County is actually awarded the grant.  He stated that there would be no money from 
the County.  The match would be the money/funds used in the UNOS Grant.  The funds would be 
used for housing repair along with qualifications the same as for the UNOS Grant. 
 
13. Adjournment 
 
13.01 Adjournment 



  

15 | Page – Minutes of the July 19, 2018 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 

 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR BLOWE and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby adjourns the July 19, 2018 
regular meeting at 11:51 p.m. 
Voting aye: Supervisors Blowe, Fly, Futrell, Seward, Stringfield, Tyler  
Voting nay: none 
 
13.02 Next Meeting 
 
The next Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, September 20, 2018 at 7 p.m. in 
the Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 23884. 
 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $756,367.06

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF  JULY 2018
210121-210142 99,556.10$        RUN DATE 7/5/18
210143-210155 165,896.33$      RUN DATE 7/5/18
210156 246.00$             RUN DATE 7/9/18
210214-210269 123,409.19 RUN DATE 7/16/18
210270-210273 10,267.94$        RUN DATE 7/18/18
210274-210320 151,284.37$      RUN DATE 7/18/18
210332-210336 150.00 RUN DATE 7/30/18
210337-210382 73,518.80$        RUN DATE 7/30/18
210383-210385 12,946.16 RUN DATE 7/30/18

Total Regular Warrants $637,274.89

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS:
210157-210202 6,260.00$          RUN DATE 7/10/18
210203-210213 56,416.08$        RUN DATE 7/16/18
210321-210331 56,416.09$        RUN DATE 7/31/18

Total Deduction Warrants: $119,092.17

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $756,367.06

VOID CHECKS See attached -$                   

August 16, 2018

      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 

 



















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 









TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $601,122.25

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF  AUGUST 2018
210386-210424 31,377.65$        RUN DATE 8/2/18
210425-210492 289,476.88$      RUN DATE 8/9/18
210507-210552 91,085.10$        RUN DATE 8/16/18
210553 429.50$             RUN DATE 8/23/18
210567-210614 71,837.20$        RUN DATE 8/29/18

Total Regular Warrants $484,206.33

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS:
210493-210506 57,609.24$        RUN DATE 8/16/18
210554-210566 59,306.68$        RUN DATE 8/31/18

Total Deduction Warrants: $116,915.92

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $601,122.25

VOID CHECKS See attached -$                  

September 20, 2018

      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 

 















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 











BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda #2.03 

Subject:  Victim Witness Program Grant #19-VW9574VW17 

Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Grant Number #19-VW9574VW17 was approved in the amount of $79,106.00 in 
Federal Funds and $26,368.00 in State Special Funds for a total award of $105,474.00 for the 
Victim Witness Program. 

The Finance Department is requesting that the Board of Supervisors approves and appropriates 
Victim Witness Program Grant #19-VW9574VW17 in the amount of $105,474.00.  There is no 
local match.  

Recommendation:  That the Board of Supervisors hereby approves and appropriates funds from 
the Victim Witness Program Grant #19-VW9574VW17 from the Virginia Department of Criminal 
Justice Services in the amount of $105,474.00. 

Attachment: Copy of Victim Witness Program Grant #19-VW9574VW17 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board of Supervisors hereby approves and appropriates funds from  the Victim 
Witness Program Grant #19-VW9574VW17 from the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice 
Services in the amount of $105,474.00. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 1



Consent Agenda - Page 2



Consent Agenda - Page 3



Consent Agenda - Page 4



Consent Agenda - Page 5



Consent Agenda - Page 6



Consent Agenda - Page 7



Consent Agenda - Page 8



Consent Agenda - Page 9



Consent Agenda - Page 10



Consent Agenda - Page 11



Consent Agenda - Page 12



 SUSSEX COUNTY 
         TREASURER’S OFFICE 

        PO BOX 1399 
         SUSSEX, VA 23884 

To:   Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

From: Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 

Date:  August 27, 2018 

RE: Drug Forfeiture/Dare Appropriation FYE18 

Drug and Asset Forfeiture proceeds for Sussex are allocated through the Courts and the 
Department of Criminal Justice system to the Sheriff and Commonwealth Attorney’s Offices 
under the Drug Forfeiture Fund.  There is a standing resolution that authorizes the Treasurer to 
receipt and appropriate all receipts and beginning balances for Drug and Asset Forfeiture 
proceeds and Dare Contributions through the fiscal year to allow for proper internal controls, 
reporting and tracking purposes. The total beginning 2018 fiscal balance for the Drug Fund was 
$20,248.94 and the total proceeds collected were $1,145.20 for a total appropriation of 
$21,394.14 for the fiscal year.  There were no DARE Contributions for the fiscal year.  

For audit purposes, please appropriate $21,394.14 to the Drug and Asset Forfeiture 
expense account for fiscal year ending 2018.  

DESTE JARRATT COX 
TREASURER 

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD 

Phone (434) 246-1087 

Fax (434) 246-2347 

2.04

Consent Agenda - Page 13

sricks
Highlight



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.01 
 
Subject: Resolution in Recognition of Mr. Eddie T. Vick – Retired Public Safety Coordinator 
 
Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018    
   
============================================================================== 
Summary:   After serving over 16 years with Sussex County, Mr. Eddie T. Vick, the former Public 
Safety Coordinator, retired August 31, 2018.  In his last three years of service with the County, 
Mr. Vick was in charge of the Animal Control Division as well as Public Safety.   
 
Mr. Vick played a crucial role in updating the Radio System among many other exceptional 
services he provided to the County and its citizens.   
 
The Board, County Administration, staff and citizens are most grateful and appreciative for his 
dedication and hard work. 
 
Recommendation: That the Board approves and adopts the resolution in recognition of Mr. Eddie 
T. Vick for his dedicated services to Sussex County and its community as the Public Safety 
Coordinator. 
 

Attachment:     A copy of the Resolution in Recognition and Profound Appreciation of the 
Distinguished Service of Mr. Eddie T. Vick 

 
============================================================================== 

 

ACTION:   That the Board approves and adopts the resolution in recognition of Mr. Eddie T. Vick 
for his dedicated services to Sussex County and its community as the Public Safety Coordinator. 
  
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Blowe  ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
Fly  ___ ___    Stringfield ___ ___ 
 
Futrell  ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 



 
 

  Resolution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In Recognition and Profound Appreciation of Distinguished Service 

Eddie T. Vick 
 

WHEREAS, Eddie T. Vick retired from public service on August 31, 2018, after serving 
over sixteen years of employment with the County of Sussex as the Public Safety 
Coordinator; and 

 
WHEREAS, up until his retirement, Mr. Vick worked closely with the Board of 

Supervisors, the County Administrator and the Sheriff’s Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, Eddie T. Vick served this community in many ways, including beginning as a 

member of the Stony Creek Volunteer Fire Department from 1983 – 2002—the fire 
chief from 1986 to 2002 and becoming a HAZMAT Coordinator from 1988 to 
present; and 

 
WHEREAS, he provided exceptional service and faithfully and conscientiously served the 

County of Sussex and maintained strong working knowledge of public safety 
through training in Disaster Preparedness, Chemistry of Fire, Building 
Construction and Electrical Safety, ESFR Systems and Plan Review, TESTED Fire 
Investigation Training; Federal and Local Relationships and Insurance Fraud to 
name a few; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County has benefited greatly because of his dedication and hard work to 

include updating the radio system; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Sussex County, 

Virginia that Eddie T. Vick be recognized and commended for his devoted service 
to Sussex County and its citizens and is presented this Resolution as a token of 
Sussex County’s appreciation; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of 

Supervisors that a copy of this Resolution be spread upon the minutes of this Board 
meeting this 20th day of September 2018. 

 
                     
          Susan B. Seward, Chair         Keith C. Blowe, Vice-Chairman 
             Board of Supervisors     Board of Supervisors 



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   Recognition Item #3.02 
 
Subject: Presentation:  Eagle Scout Service Project, Mr. Gage P. Peterson 
 
Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018    
   
============================================================================== 
Summary:   Mr. Gage Peterson of Wakefield is proposing an Eagle Scout Service Project to protect 
wildlife in Sussex County from the hazards of old discarded fishing line at lakes, ponds, and rivers 
in Sussex County.   
 
Recommendation:  None  
 
Attachment:  N/A 
============================================================================== 

 

ACTION:    
 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Blowe  ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
Fly  ___ ___    Stringfield ___ ___ 
 
Futrell  ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   Public Hearing Item #4.01 
 
Subject:   The Former Jefferson Elementary School 
 
Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018    
   
============================================================================== 
Summary:   Staff previously received requests from organizations interested in purchasing the 
former Jefferson Elementary School located at 9436 Mayes Street, Jarratt, Virginia. 
 
At its July 19, 2018 meeting, the Board of Supervisors authorized staff to advertise and schedule 
a public hearing on September 20, 2018 to receive comments from the public regarding the sale 
of the school property. 
 
Recommendation:  None 
 
Attachments:     A copy of Advertisement for Public Hearing Notice 
============================================================================== 

 

ACTION:    
 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Blowe  ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
Fly  ___ ___    Stringfield ___ ___ 
 
Futrell  ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 





BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.01 

Subject:  Appointment to the Sussex County Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) 

Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018 

================================================================================== 
Summary:     A parent representative is needed for the Sussex County Community Policy and 
Management Team.  Ms. Tia Sanchez, Sussex Social Services Programs Administrator of Office of 
Special Services, has advised staff that Mr. Robert Hamlin has been recommended for appointment 
effective as of the date approved by the Board. 

Recommendation: That the Board appoints Mr. Robert Hamlin as the Parent Representative for the 
Sussex County Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) effective immediately as of the date 
approved by the Board of Supervisors. 

Attachment: A copy of Mr. Hamlin’s resumé. 

================================================================================== 

ACTION: That the Board appoints Mr. Robert Hamlin as the Parent Representative for the Sussex 
County Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) effective immediately as of the date 
approved by the Board of Supervisors. 

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:  

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe Seward 

Fly Stringfield 

Futrell Tyler 



Mr. Robert Hamlin 

 

Mr. Robert Hamlin was born and raised in Sussex County and remains very active in this community.  He 
currently sits on the Board of Directors for Smart Beginnings, the Sussex Educational Foundation Board 
and also serves as the Director of Special Projects for the Community Coalition of Sussex, Virginia.   

He was formally was a member of the Board of Supervisors for Sussex County, before he stepped down 
due to medical reasons. Mr. Hamlin retired from the railroad business and remains active in the African 
American Railroad Society and Rails of Color, an organization that provides after school assistance to 
students in Roanoke, Virginia.   

Mr. Hamlin worships at Calvary Baptist Church in Yale, Virginia.  He is married to Linda Seaborn Hamlin 
and has two children, Nicole Hamlin Fleming and Ryan Hamlin. Both of Mr. Hamlin’s children attended 
and graduated from the Sussex County School system and went on to graduate from college.  One of his 
children graduated from Sussex as valedictorian, and both have grown to become successful citizens.   



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.02 
 

Subject:  Appointment to the Sussex Service Authority Board 
 

Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018 
 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  At the July 19, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting, the Board voted to appoint Mr. 
Samuel Harrison to fill the vacancy for an unexpired term of the At Large Alternate position 
created by Mr. Franklin Cox’s resignation.  The term would begin immediately and expire 
December 31, 2019.  
 
Staff was requested to place this appointment to Sussex Service Authority Board back on the 
agenda for consideration at the September meeting.   
 
In correspondence to the Board after the July 19, 2018 Board meeting, Supervisor Fly advised 
that when the Sussex Service Authority was created on November 24, 1997, the Service 
Authority’s Board was created so that each town in the service area (Stony Creek, Waverly, and 
Wakefield) had a voting representative on the Board. Sussex County was represented by two 
appointments, one (1) from the Board of Supervisors and one (1) from the citizens with an at 
large position from the area of the County that was to be served by the Authority. It was never 
the intention of Sussex County, when the Service Authority was created, to have anyone 
outside of the service area be involved in the decision making process of the Authority. 
Therefore, he believes that appointing a person from outside the service area is and would be 
improper and not in harmony with the founders’ intent.  
 
Recommendation: None 

 
Attachment:  N/A 
============================================================================== 

 
ACTION:   
==============================================================================
MOTION BY:    SECONDED BY:     

 
Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe       Seward       

Fly       Stringfield       

Futrell       Tyler       
 

 Appointments – Page 3 
 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Action Item #6.01 

Subject: Presentation:  Sheriff’s Department – Re-appropriation of Funds 

Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  The Finance Department received a request from the Sheriff’s Department for the re-
appropriation of encumbered FYE18 Capital Improvement Plan funds. The Sheriff’s Department 
requests that the $169,000 currently allocated for CAD software be re-appropriated per the 
following breakdown:  

$80,000 -CAD software (pymt 1 of 4) annually (see attached) 
$89,000 - Jail Structural Upgrades  

Again, this request is not for additional funds, rather a re-appropriation of current allocated 
funds. 

Recommendation:  That the Board approves and authorizes the re-appropriation of encumbered 
FYE18 Capital Improvement Plan funds which is $169,000.00 currently allocated for CAD software 
to be re-appropriated per breakdown as noted:  $80,000 -CAD software (pymt 1 of 4) annually 
(see attached) and $89,000 - Jail Structural Upgrades. 

Attachments:  (1) Mrs. Kelly Moore, Director of Finance, Letter dated September 20, 2018, RE: 
Sheriff Department – Re-appropriation of Funds 

(2) ID Networks Budgetary Estimate Summary

============================================================================== 

ACTION:  That the Board approves and authorizes the re-appropriation of encumbered FYE18 
Capital Improvement Plan funds which is $169,000.00 currently allocated for CAD software to be 
re-appropriated per breakdown as noted:  $80,000 -CAD software (pymt 1 of 4) annually (see 
attached) and $89,000 - Jail Structural Upgrades. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

Action Item - Page 1



Board of Supervisors 

Susan B. Seward, Chair 
Keith C. Blowe, Vice Chairman 
C. Eric Fly, Sr. 
Alfred G. Futrell 
John A. Stringfield
Rufus E. Tyler 

Post Office Box 1397 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

   Vandy V. Jones, III 
  County Administrator 

     vjones@sussexcountyva.gov 

 Telephone: (434) 246-1000 
Facsimile: (434) 246-6013 
www.sussexcountyva.gov 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

September 20, 2018 

TO: Vandy Jones, County Administrator 

From: Kelly Moore, Director of Finance 

RE: Sheriff Department – Re-appropriation of Funds 

Summary: The Sheriff Dept. is requesting a re-appropriation of encumbered FYE18 Capital 

Improvement Plan funds. The Sheriff Dept. requests that the $169,000 currently allocated 

for CAD software be re-appropriated per the following breakdown:  

$80,000 -CAD software (pymt 1 of 4) annually (see attached) 

$89,000 - Jail Structural Upgrades  

Again, this request is not for additional funds, rather a re-appropriation of current 

allocated funds.  

Action Item - Page 2

mailto:vjones@sussexcountyva.gov
http://www.sussexcountyva.gov/


Action Item - Page 3



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Action Item #6.02 

Subject:    Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex and Surry Counties:  Animal Control 
Mutual Aide 

Board Meeting Date:  September 20 2018 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   On occasion the Animal Control Officers of Sussex and Surry Counties have assisted 
one another in times of short staffing or shelter space needs.  The past assistance has been 
performed under verbal agreement.  The attached Memorandum of Understanding memorializes 
the past verbal agreement.   

Recommendation:  That the Board approves the Memorandum of Understanding between 
Sussex and Surry County Animal Control Mutual Aid.   

Attachment:  A Copy of Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex and Surry County 
Animal Control Mutual Aid      

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves the Memorandum of Understanding between Sussex and 
Surry County Animal Control Mutual Aid.   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Blowe ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Stringfield ___ ___ 

Futrell ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

Action Item - Page 4



Action Item - Page 5



Action Item - Page 6



SUSSEX COUNTY 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1- 1

2- 6

7- 7

8- 9

10-12

13-15

16-17

18-18

19-19

SUBMITIED BY SUSSEX COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE 

August 31, 2018 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

BANK RECONCILATION 

999 TREAS. ACCT - 4 YR. COMP. BAL SHEET 

GEN FUND (100) BALANCE SHEET 

REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUND 

GEN FUND (100) REVENUE SUMMARY BY MAJOR 

GEN FUND (100) EXPENDITURE SUMMARY BY DEPT 

CIF (302) DETAIL REVENUE/EXPENSE SUMMARY 

LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY - 10 YR REPORT 

7.01

Departmental Report - Page 1

sricks
Highlight

sricks
Highlight



PAGE Ill 

TREASURER'S OFFICE 
DEST£ .I.CO.\' 

TREASURER 

SUSSEX COUNT>' 

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD 

P.O. BOX /399 

SUSSEX. VA. 2388./ 

Pltm,e (434)2./6-/(}86 or 

(434)246-1087

Fax (434)246-2347 

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books 
at the close of business August 31, 2018. 

BB&T #201- SUSSEX, VA 
Bank Balance - Money Market Checklng------
Plus Cr Card Chg - in bank, not in office-JE•----
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in bank, not in office-JE----
Plus NSF Check---------------
Plus Bank Encoding Error-------------
Plus Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank----
Plus Cr Card Deposits in Transit - in office, not in bank-
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank,-----
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office:----
Less Cr Card Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office--

BSV #301-STONY CREEK. VA 
Bank Balance---------------
Plus Bank Svc Chg - in office, not in bank-JE,----
Less Deposits in Transit - in bank, not in office!----
Less Deposits in Transit - int earned, in bank, not in office-

SONA #401-WAVERLY, VA 
Bank Balance----------------
Less Deposits in Transit- in bank, not in office----
Less Deposits in Transit - Int earned, In bank, not In office
Investments and CD's,-------------

#30342048 - SONA #451 

$2,707,054.64 

719.44 

12,000.00 

1,000.38 
(604,580.28) 

(293.50) 

$10,184.04 
9.25 

(0.43) 

$11,542.48 

$2,115,900.68 

10,192.86 

___ __._(0_.4_9..._) 11,541.99 

$2,228,143.93 

QZAB -05 #701 Investment Balance--------------- 811,846.75 
QZAB -06 #702 Investment Balance--------------- 1,380,297.73 
LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balance----------- 4,658,200.14 
VA INV POOL #804 lnvestn Investment Balance----------- 515,167.33 

__ .;;;...;.;;.!..;..;;,.;..;..� 

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL.----
Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned 
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of 
Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above. 

kbe 

$11,731,291.41 

Departmental Report - Page 2



OB/31/2019 Daste J. Cox, Treasurer 

F!mP f-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTAB.JLITY_FUND 
Gt,070C 

MAJOR# 

000000-0000 

000100-0000 
000100-0101 
000100-0201 
000100-0251 
000100-0252 
000100-0301 
000100-0351 
000100-0352 
000100-0401 
000100-0451 
000100-0452 
000100-0101 
000100-0102 
000100-0B03 
000100-0B04 
000100-0B05 
OOOIOO-OB06 
000100-0901 

000300-0000 
000300-0100 
000300-0105 
000300-0110 
000300-0115 
000300-0120 
000300-0121 
000300-0122 
000300-0123 
000300-0124 
000300-0125 
000300-0135 
000300-0140 
000300-0201 
000300-0251 
000300-0252 
000300-0253 
000300-0254 
000300-0255 

DESCRIPTION 
_ ._. ________ _ 

TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILlTY FUND 
TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FOND 

ASSETS 
Cash in Office - Treasurer 
BB&T - HM Checking 
BB&T - CD's 
BB&T - Repos 
BSV - HM Checking 
BSV • CD's 
BSV Repos 
SONA BANK (SB) CHECKING 
SONA BANK (SBj CD'S 
SONA BANK ISB) REPOS 
Bank of America OZAB Acct 
Bk of America QZAB 06 Escrow 
LGIP - Investments 
VIP - Investments 
Mentor Snap - VPSA Bond Proceeds 
Va.Snap/PFH•VPSA Int. Acct 
NSF Checks 

ASSETS 
"'\UM, ASSETS 

FUND EQUITY 
.Qeneral Fund 
VPA Fund 
CSA Fund 
BJA Trust Fund 
IPR Loan Program Fund 
IPR Program Income Fund 111/021 
Disaster Recovery Relief Fund 
COBG Housing Program 
Sussex Gardens Proj FD (Revl EOl 
Drug Forfeiture Fund 
Reserve for CP and DS 
Criminal Justice Reserve Fund 
Law Library Fund 
School Fund 
School Food Services Fund 
Summer Food Service Fund 
Title and Grant fund 
School Textbook Fund 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

BALANCB SUET - COMPARATIVE PERJ:ODS 
2015/07 - 201B/08 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2015/08 
----------

.00 
.00 
.oo 

.oo 
600.00 

2,6,6,270.16 
.00 
.oo 

434,789.41 
,00 
.00 

212,870.40 
6,127,325.28 

.00 
�B6,593.16 
967,375.20 

2,064,536.03 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.30 

13,070,359.94 
l�JUQ.J59. 94 

.oo 
--�-

4, 021, !!17, 16-
.00 

110,791.95 
.00 
.00 

42,213.98-
.00 

49,695.99-
.00 

15,344.73-
2,�.�31-

,00 
26,B23.4B

l33,2B7.57-
44,018.12-

9,933.36-
280,966.B6-

74,068.59-

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2016/08 
, ________ _ 

,00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

600.00 
4,124,709.53 

.00 

.00 
34,507.30 

.00 

.00 
17,002.67 

2,210,398.24 
.00 

659,833.46 
1,101,659.42 
2,071,254.12 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
10,225,964.74 
10,225,964.74 

.oo 
2., 501,387. 43-

. oo 
48,565.52 

.00 

.00 
44,384.17-

.00 
53,711. 99-

. oo 
11,534.15-

3, 515,305. 02.
. oo 

27,524.13-
97,385.54-

6,593.63-
S,741.76 

17 4, 064. ss-
192,635.86-

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2011/07 
Thru 

2017 /08 

FY /2019 
Bal. Sheet 

201B/07 
Thru 

201B/OB 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
.oo .00 
.00 .00 

600.00 600.00 
4,360,391.58 2,115,900.68 

.00 .00 
.00 .00 

113,309.73 10,192.86 
.00 ,00 
.00 ,00 

57,503,60 11,541.99 
2,216,289.69 2,228,143.93 

.00 .00 
734,929.12 811,846.75 

1,239,316.18 1,380,297.73 
2,095,144.94 4,658,200.14 

.00 515,167.33 
.oo .00 
.00 .00 

972.28 234.00 
10,818,458.32 11,732,125,41 
10,818,458.32 11,732,125.41 

- --:00 .oo 
2.,jj5, 77),,. 66- 3,fil, 13{. 28-

. 00 .00 
lB,301.05- 12,848.48 

.00 .00 
.oo .00 

36,127.61- 37,302.20-
.00 .oo 

57,480.99- 5B,91B.99-
.00 .00 

20,990.33- 16,lBB.49-
:L�,�.2.J..,.02 3,589,]22�0�-

.oo .00 
27,864.17- 29,377.34-

229,232.30- 231,812.52-
9,263.63- 311.45-
4,742.11 4,683.58-

791,905.62- 794,147.59-
251.044.22- 245,332.16-

PAGE I 2 

Departmental Report - Page 3



08/31/2018 Daste J. Cox, T%aaaura% SUSSEX COUNTY 

BALANCE SBBBT - CCMPARATIVII nRIODS 
2015/07 - 2018/08 

FOND l-999 TREASDRER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

_, 

MAJORtl 

000300-0256 
000300-0301 
000300-0302 
000300-0303 
000300-0305 
000300-0306 
000300-0307 
000300-0723 
000300-0724 
000300-0125 
000300-0126 
000300-0733 
000300-0135-200 

000400-0000 
000400-0001 
000400-0002 
000400-0011 
000400-0012 
000400-0013 
000400-0014 
000400-0015 
000400-0016 
000400-0021 
000400 0101 
000400-0102 
000400-0103 
000400-0104 
000400-0150 

000401-0000 
000401-0101 
000401-0102 

000500-0000 

000501-0000 
000501-1990 
000501-1991 
000501-1992 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

Smart Beg.Early Childhood Dev 
School Capital Projects Fund 
General Capital Projects Fund 
Elementary School Capital Proj Fund 
Mega Site - Industrial Park Fund 
Cabin Point - Industrail Park Fund 
Henry - Industrial Park Fund 
Robert Mitchell Scholarship Fund 
Wav/Wak Rotary Scholarship Fund 
RICHARD CLEMENTS MOORE III SCH FOND 
Millard D. Stith Sch. Fund 
Special Welfare Fund 
Restricted Res for Elem Loans 

FOND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FOND BALANCE 

OTHER ACCOUNTS 
Treasurer's Deferred Account 
Cash Over and Short 
Overpayments 
Prepaid Taxes - PP 
Prepaid Taxes - RE 
Available PTR for Distrib $1.093M 
Escrow Acct. OZAB 2005 
QZAB 2006 Escrow Acct. 
Escrow Acct - Per£. Surety(ESCROWJ 
Commonwealth Current Credit Account 
Commonwealth Current Debit Account 
Commonwealth Cur C-DHCD Ln-Woodfued 
Escrow Sheriff's Sales (SHSALE) 
Health Insurance Cont. Fund (HINS) 
OTHER ACCOUNTS 

ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 
Escrow for Fire Dept. Vehicles 
Escrow for Rescue Vehicles 

ESCROW ACCTS. RESERVED CIF ACCTS 
OTHER EQUITY & ESCROW ACCTS 

UNCOLLECTED TAXE
S

-:-'c:OONTY 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - COUNTY 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE 
Real Estate - 1990 
Real Estate - 1991 
Real Estate - 1992 

FY/2016 
Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 
Thru 

2015/08 
----------

.00 
230,688.05-

3,735,755.78-
.00 

6,574.79 
49,656.40 

.00 
26,218 .17-
22, 665. 86-
29,680.83-
12,886.00-
1,769.29-

.00 
10;.1.§2 i ll3�59-: 

10,765,233.59-
.oo 

1,288.68-
23.93-

.00 
14,138.40-
49,140.02-

120,166.96-
586,593.16-
967,375.20-
62,610.00-

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
41,460.00 

1,758,876.35-
.00 

500,000.00-
46,250.00-

546,250.00-
2, 305,_126. 35-

. oo 

.DO 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet 

2016/07 
Thru 

2016/08 

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2011/01 
Thru 

2017/08 

.00 .OD 
197,869.05- 197,982.05-
845,991.15- 405,449.97-

.00 .OD 
44,923.12 33,290.39 

9,723.89 170,822.99 
.00 .00 

26,449.17- 25,051.17-
25,373.86- 32,339.86-
28,951.83- 29,95B.83-

79,141.00- 86,496.00-
1,963.97- 3,066.63-

.oo .00 
1,.l!!_!,318.21- 8,593,905_56-
7,781,318.21- 8,593,905.56-

.00 .00 
1,288.68- 1,344.51-

21.20- .68-
.00 .00 

12,168.55- 20,053.16-
39,184.22- 32,047.91-

.00 .DO 
659,833.46- 734,929.72-

1,101,659.42- 1,239,316.78-
64,235.00- 70,610.00-

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.DO .00 

.00 .00 
1,878,396.53- 2,098,302.76-

.00 .oo 

500,000.00- 60,000.00-
66,250.00- 66,250.00-

566,250.00- 126,250.00-
2,.14i, 646. 53- _2, 224,552. 76-

. oo .oo 

.DO .00 

.DO .DO 

.OD .00 

.OD .00 
.DO .00 

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2018/08 
----------

.00 
198,361.05-
694,004.60-

.00 
135,135.27 

38,509.76 
113,991. 84-

25, 007 .11-
30,996.86-
30,640.83-

102,302.00-
1,444.67-

.DO 
9,463,186.13-
9,463,186.13-

.00 

.00 

.11 
.00 

14,669.25-
46,043.66-

.oo 

811,846. 75-
1, 380,297. 73-

66,296.50-
.00 
.OD 
.OD 
.OD 

50,214.50 
2,268,939.28-

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.oo 

2,26B,939.2B
.OO 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

PAGll I 3 

Departmental Report - Page 4



OB/31/2019 Deata J. Cox, Treasurer 

FOND 1-999 TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

HAJORI DESCRIPTION 
__________ ..... 

000501-1993 Real Estate - 1993 
000501-1994 Real Estate - 1994 
000501-1995 Real Estate - 1995 
000501-1996 Real Estate - 1996 
000501-1997 Real Estate - 1997 
000501-1998 Real Estate - 1998 
000501-1999 REAL ESTATE - 1999 
000501-2000 Real Estate - 2000 
000501-2001 Real Estate - 2001 
000501 2002 Real Estate - 2002 
000501-2003 Real Estate - 2003 
000501-2004 REAL ESTATE - 2004 
000501-2005 Real Estate - 2005 
000501-2006 Real Estate - 2006 
000501-2007 Real Estate - 2007 
000501-2008 REAL ESTATE - 2008 
000501-2009 RE - 2009 
000501-2010 Real Estate - 2010 
000501-2011 Real Estate - 2011 
000501-2012 Real Estate - 2012 
000501-2013 Real Estate 2013 
000501-2014 Real Estate - 2014 
000501-2015 Real Estate - 2015 
000501-2016 Real Estate - 2016 
000501-2017 Real Estate - 2017 
000501-2018 Real Estate - 2018 
000501-9999 Reserve Real Estate Taxes 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - RE 
000502-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP 
000502-2005 pp - 2005 
000502-2006 pp - 2006 
000502-2007 pp - 2007 
000502-2008 pp - 2008 
000502-2009 pp - 2009 
000502-2010 pp - 2010 
000502-2011 PP - 2011 
000502-2012 pp - 2012 
000502-2013 pp - 2013 
000502-2014 pp - 2014 
000502�2015 PP - 2015 
000502-2016 pp - 2016 
000502-201'7 pp - 2017 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
W.aNCS Sort - CCJMPARATIVB PBIUODS 

2015/07 - 2018/08 

Ff/2016 FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 
Thru Thru 

2015/08 :?016/08 
·
------------- ----... -·---

----

.oo .00 

.00 .00 
505.75 .00 

546.22 1'76. BO 
663.87 193.17 
734.82 256.14 
877. 44 291.78 

1,009.20 322.BO
1,147.87 409.80
1,628.83 557. 70 
1,690.66 578.50 
1,715.35 584.35
1,906.86 584.35
1,780.80 427.68
1,849.44 427.68
3,007.10 1,206.93 
4,032.88 2,030.94 
5,754.32 3,474.05 

12,304.10 7,156.19 
24,001.08 12,119.00 
52,558.08 22,539 .. 73 

125,378.23 43,687.21 
.00 136,832.06 
.00 .00 
.00 .oo 

.oo .00 
243,092.90- 234,456.86-

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

.00 ,00 
.oo .00 
.00 .00 
.oo .00 
.oo .00 

15,871.40 .00 
17,048.76 15,428.87 
21,633.22 18,910.59 
22,424.28 14,469.66 
77,372.33 32,496.19 

.00 '75,032.57 

.00 .oo 

.oo .00 

FY/2018 
Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 
Thru 

2017/08 
- ------------

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

143,02 
205,14 
240.78 
258.00 
345.00 
487.50 
508.30 
514.15 
514.15 
341. 28
341. 28
476.91
731.70

1,509.21 
4,586.20 
7,495.39 

15,328.30 
26,912.18 
70,843.12 

180,619.82 
.oo 

.oo 

312,402.03-
.00 
.oo 

.00 
,00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

18,006.08 
12,434.68 
24,184.66 
31, 1'78. 62 

152,392.27 
.oo 

PAGE I 4 

FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet 

2018/07 
Thru 

2018/08 
-------------

.oo 

.oo 

.00 
.00 
.00 

86 .. 04 
121.68 
168.00 
168.00 
182.00 
182 .oo

187.85 
187.85 
161.28 
161. 28
n4.41 
529.20 
901.62 

1, 71)5. 11 
3,291.21 
6,524.09 

14,497.30 
31,187.33 
87,655.81 

174,636.6"1 
.00 

322,815.33-
.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 

10,920.94 
21,425.29 
22,261.59 

101,232.50 
96,438.42 

Departmental Report - Page 5



08/31/2018 Deete J. Coz, �reaeurer SUSSBX C� PAGJ! I 5 

BALAHCB SDH - CC'IIPARATZVl!l ntUODS 

2015/07 - 2018/08 
FUND 1-99� TREASURER'S ACCOUNTABILITY FOND 
GI.070C 

FY/2016 FY/2011 FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru Thru Thru 

HAJORI DESCRIPTION 2015/08 2016/08 2017/08 2018/08 
----------- ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------

000502-2018 pp - 2018 .oo .00 .00 .00 
000502-9999 Reserve - PP Taxes 154,349.99- 156,357.88- 238,196.31- 252,278.74-

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PP .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2006 PSC - 2006 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2007 PSC - 2007 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2008 PSC - 2008 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2009 PSC - 2009 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2010 PSC - 2010 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2011 PSC - 2011 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2012 PSC - 2012 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2013 PSC - 2013 .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000503-2014 PSC - 2014 58.63 .oo .oo .00 
000503-2015 PSC - 2015 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2016 PSC - 2016 .00 .oo .oo .00 
000503-2017 PSC - 2017 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000503-2018 PSC - 2018 .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000503-9999 Reserve - PSC Taxes 58.63- .00 .00 .oo 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - PSC .oo .00 .00 .00 
000504-0000 UNCOLLECTED BOISNESS LICENSE .00 .oo .00 .00 
000504-2015 BL - 2015 6.56 .00 .oo .00 
000504-2016 BL - 2016 .00 241. 68- 401. 68- .OD 

000504-2017 BL - 2011 .00 .00 30.00- .OD 

000504-2018 BL - 2018 .00 .00 .00 32.00-
000504-9999 Reserve for Buisness License 6.56- 241. 68 431.68 32.00 

UNCOLLECTED BUISNESS LICENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 
000520-0000 DHV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 
000520-0001 DHV Withholding Fees Receivable 7,673.90- 11,331.70 1,983.30- .00 
000520-9999 Reserve for OMV Withholding Fees 7,673.90 11,331. 70- 1,983.30 .00 

DHV REGISTRATION WITHHOLDING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 
000521-0000 UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .OD .OD .00 .00 
000521-0001 Administrative Fees Receivable 11,488. 79- 15,378.62 9,318.36- .00 
000521-9999 Reserve for Administrative Fees 11,488. 79 15,378.62- 9,318.36 .00 

UNCOLLECTED ADMINISTRATIVE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 
.00 .00 .00 .00 

000600-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .00 .00 .00 .00 
UNCOLLECTED TAXES - STATE .00 .00 .00 .00 

000601-0000 UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI .00 .00 .00 .00 
000601-2009 State Income Tax - 2009 .00 .00 .00 .oo 

000601-2010 State Income Tax - 2010 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000601-2011 State Income Tax - 2011 .00 .00 .00 .00 
000601-2012 State Income Tax - 2012 .00 .00 .oo .oo 

Departmental Report - Page 6



08/31/2019 Deste J. Cos, Treaaurer 

FUND.f.;999. TREASURE_R' S ACCOUNTABILITY FUND 
GL070C 

MAJORI DESCRIPTION 
-·----------

000601-2013 State Income Tax - 2013 
000601-2014 State Income Tax - 2014 
000601-2015 State Income Tax - 2015 
000601-2016 State Income Tax - 2016 
000601-2017 State Income Tax - 2017 
000601-9999 Reserve - State Income 

UNCOLLECTED TAXES - SI 

000702-0000 IPR Loan Payments Receivable 
000702-9999 Reserve for IPR Loan Payments 

IPR Loan Payments Receivable 
000703-0000 CDBG Loan Payments Receivable 
000703-9999 Reserve for COBG Loan Payments 

CDBG Loan Payments Receivable 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

BALAHCB SIIDIT - COKPARM!J:VB PBlll:ciDS 

20l5/07 - 2018/08 

FY/2016 FY/2017 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2015/07 2016/07 
Thru Thru 

2015/08 2016/08 
-------------- --------------

.oo .00 
13,378.70 .00 

.00 10,141.67 

.00 .oo 

.oo .00 
13,378.70- l0, 141. 67-

.00 .00 

.00 .oo 

3,380.98 2,934.48 
3,380.98· 2,934.48· 

.00 .00 
664.00 664.00 
664.00- 664.00-

.00 .00 
.00 .00 

PAGE I 6 

FY/2018 FY/2019 
Bal. Sheet Bal. Sheet 

2017/07 2018/07 
Thru Thru 

2017/08 2018/08 
------------- --------------

.00 .00 

.00 .oo 

.00 .oo 

5,679.38 .oo 

.00 8,112.23 
5,679.38- 8, 112.23-

.oo .00 

.00 .00 
2,879.74 3,883.59 
2,879.74- 3,883.59· 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

.oo .00 

.oo .oo 

.00 .oo 

Departmental Report - Page 7



08/31/18 ·GL070• Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
UNO 1=Mo GENERAL_..f'..{!�Q 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

100-0100

101-0050
101-0051
101-0235
101-0236
101-0237
101-0238
101-0239
101-0240
101-0241
101-0600
101-0900
101-0901

200-0000
200-0100
200-0200
200-0235
200-0236
200-0237
200-0238
200-0239
200-0240
200-0241
200-0300
200-0600
200-0700
200-0800
200 0900

ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

GENERAL FUND 
ASSETS 

c4,h �ith Treasurer 
ASSETS 
OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 

Revl , Ln Due From Other Funds 
Due From School Fund 
Reserve for IDA Lease Agreement 
Reserve for VPSA99 Bonds High Sch. 
Res for Literary Loan - High Schoo 
Res for Literary Loan - Mid Sch 07 
Res for IDA QZAB Bond Deposit 
Reserve for VPSA 2012 Bond Elem Sc 
woodfuel Loan ReceivablelDHCD Loan 
Commonwealth PTR avail. for distr. 
Accrued Accounts Receivable 
Reversion Due From School Fund 

OTHER ASSETS AND RESERVES 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Clearing Account - Payroll 
Clearing Account - Accounts Payabl 
IDA Lease Payable 
VPSA99 Bonds Payable - High Sch 
Literary Loan Pay - High Sch. 
Literary Loan Pay - Middle Sch 07 
IDA QZAB Bond Deposit Payable 
VPSA 2012 Bond Payable - Elem Sch. 
DHCD Loan Payable (Woodfuel) 
Clearing Account - Jurors 
Commonwealth PTR outstanding bal. 
Deferred Revenue - Prepaid Taxes 
Performance Surety 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

LIABILITIES 
�OTAL LJABI�ITI_�S 

FUND EQUITY 
300-0100 Fund Balance 

FUND EQUITY 
TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE 
TOTAL RBVBNUB 
TOTAL BXPBND:XTURB 
TOTAL CURRBN'l J!'UND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEt:"" 

8/31/2018 
PREVIOUS 
BALANCE DEBIT CREDIT 

2,..2.11!,� 
2,984,042.24 

1,499,025 .)_L ___.l,_ru4 933 .32-
1, 499,025.36 1,036,933.32-

279,581.25 
2,890,163.00 
3,501,260.00 

174,796.00 
3,180,000.00 

3'73, 27 l. 90 
75,640.81 

11,074, '712.96 
14,058,755.20 

34.00 

279, 581.25-
2,890, 163.00-
3,501,260.00-

'774, 796.00-
3, 180, 000.00-

373, 27 l. 90-

75, 640. 81-

ll,074,678.96-
11,0J4,6?8.96-

3,491,642.53-
3,491,642.53-
3,491,642.53-
1,244,927.80-

1,752,494.09 

14,058,755.20-

57,005.61 

57,005.61 
1,556,030.97 

246,306.65 
475,512.63 

721,819.28 
]21, Bl9.28 

1,740,527.39 

1,036,933.32-

246,306.65-
475,512.63-

57,005.61-

778,824.89-
.7.78, 824 ,8.ll.-

82, 429. 79-
82,429.79-
82,429.79-

1,398,370.36-

1,018,708.11 

2,259,625.04-

PAGE II 7 

ENDING 
BALANCE 

i� 4 if,J.lt..,Z 
3,446,134.28 

279,581.25 
2,890,163.00 
3,501,260.00 

774,796.00 
3,180,000.00 

313,271.90 
132,646.42 

11,131, '718 .57 
14,577,852.85 

34.00 

279, 581.25-
2,890, 163.00-
3,501,260.00-

'7'74,796.00-
3,180,000.00-

373,2'71.90-

132,646.42-

11, 131,684. 57-
1_1_,_131, 684. s-1-

3, 574,072. 32-
3,574,072.32-
3,574,072.32-
2,643,298.16-

2,771,202.20 

127,904.04 �ndituraa ovar Ravanua 
14,577,952.85-

Departmental Report - Page 8



08/31/2018 *GI.060B* De•ta J. Cox, Treasurer SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE I 8 

RBVBNUE SUHHARY BY FUNDS 
7/01/2018 8/31/2018 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ' 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 
.... --·-- ... ----- -..----- ------ ------ --- --- .......... ._ ... ._ ... -------

100 REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 23,238,788.00 23,240,057.00 1,398,370.36 2,643,298.16 20,596,758.84 88.62 
105 REVENUE - VPA/OSS FUND 1,983,973.00 1,983,973.00 143,566.38 260,060.47 1,723,912.53 86. 89
110 REVENUE - CSA FUND '725,000.00 '725,000.00 43, 1'76.16 217,762.38 507,237.62 69.96
121 REV.- IPR PROG. INCOME FD (11/02) 2,025.00 2,025.00 150.00 300.00 1,'125.00 85.18
123 REV - COBG HOUSING PRG (4/09) 3,425.00 3,425.00 .00 .00 3,425.00 100.00 
201 REVENUE - LAH LIBRARY FUND 766.00 766.00 49.40 150.90 615.10 80.30 
251 REVENUE SCHOOL FUND 16,210,405.00 16,210,405.00 5'73,259.15 1,246,658.18 14,963,746.82 92.30 
252 REVENUE - SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES FUND 81'7, 332. 00 817,332.00 1,005.20 35,606.10 781,725.90 95.64 
253 REVENUE - SUMMER FOOD SERVICES FUND 27,850.00 27,850.00 19,916.22 20,502.17 7,347.83 26.38 
254 REVENUE - TITLE & GRANT FUND 1,681,985.00 1,681,985.00 13,309.92 72,460.95 1,609,524.05 95.69 
255 REVENUE - SCH. TEXTBOOK FUND 101,697.00 101,697,00 5,505.25 11,010.50 90,686.50 89.17 
302 REVENUE - CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 1,097,500.00 1,097,500.00 .00 . 00 1,097,500.00 100.00 

733 REVENUE - SPECIAL WELFARE FUND .00 .00 .00 378.41 378.41- 100.00-
-- REVENUE TOTAL -- 45,890,746.00 45,892,015.00 2,198,308.04 4,508,188.22 41,383,826.78 90.17 

Departmental Report - Page 9



08/31/2018 *GL060B* Daste J. Cox, Treasurer 

ACCTI 

100 
105 
110 
121 
123 
125 
201 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
302 
305 
306 
723 
725 
726 
733 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 
EXPENDITURES - VPA/DSS FUND 
EXPENDITURES - CSA FUND 
EXPEND. - IPR PROG. INCOME FD 11/02 
EXPEND. CDBG HOUSING PROGRAM 
EXPENDITURES - DRUG FORFEITURE FD 
EXPENDITURES - LAW LIBRARY FUND 
SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES 
EXPENDITURES - SCHOOL FOOD SERV 
EXPENDITURES - SUMMER FS FUND 
TITLE & GRANT REVOLVING FUND 
EXPENDITURES - TEXTBOOK FUND 
EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 
EXPENDITURES - MEGA SITE 
EXPENDITURES - CABIN POINT PARK 
EXPENDITURES - ROBERT MITCHELL SCH 
EXPS.- RICHARD CLEMENT MOORE S.FO. 
EXP. - MILLARD & FLORENCE STITH FSF 
EXPENDITURES - SPECIAL WELFARE FD 

-- EXPENDITURE TOTAL --

SUSSEX COUNTY 

BXP&NDITDRJ: SUMfMY BY l'UNDS 
7/01/2018 - B/31/2018 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

23,238,788.00 
1,983,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

.00 
766.00 

16,210,405.00 
817,332.00 

27,850.00 
1,681,985.00 

101,697.00 
1,097,500.00 

.00 
. 00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 
.00 

45,890,746.00 

AMOUNT 

23,240,057.00 
1,983,973.00 

725,000.00 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

16,408.49 
766.00 

16,210,405.00 
817,332.00 
27,850.00 

1,681,985.00 
101,697.00 

1,097,500.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 
45,908,423.49 

AMOUNT 

1,018,708.11 
143,566.38 

21,847.00 
.00 
.oo 

220.00 
.00 

SBB,413.31 
6,714.79 

12,592.52 
69,989.02 

.00 

.00 

.00 
7,500.00 

BOO.DO 
.00 

500.00 
.00 

1,870,851.13 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT 

2,771,202.20 
2Bl, 391.83 
71,710.76 

.oo 

.00 
220.00 

37.08 
1,014,845.66 

19,194.34 
21,354.40 

120,138.14 
.00 
.00 

14,611.58 
19,200.00 

800.00 
500.00 

1,000.00 
2"18. 41 

4,336,484.40 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.00 
.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

PAGE I 9 

UNENCUMBERED \ 
BALANCE 
-------

20, 468,854.80 
1,702,SBl.17 

653,289.24 
2,025.00 
3,425.00 

16,188.49 
728, 92 

15,195,559.34 
798,137.66 

6,495.60 
1,561,846.86 

101,697.00 
1,097,500.00 

14, 611. 58-
19, 200. 00-

800.00-
500.00-

1,000.00-
278.41-

41,571,939.09 

REMAIN. 
-------

88.07 
BS.Bl 
90.10 

100.00 
100.00 

98.65 
95.15 
93.73 
97 .65 
23.32 
92, BS 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00-
100.00 
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
100.00-
90.55 

Departmental Report - Page 10



08/31/2018 De9te J, Cox, Treasurer 
rtJND.i:lPO.RKYENUB 

ACCTI 

999 
10000 
11000 
11010 
11020 
11030 
11031 
11032 
11040 
11050 
11060 

12000 
12010 
!20?1
12020
12030
12040
12050
12060
12070

13000 
13010 
13030 

14000 
14010 

15000 
15010 
15020 

16000 
16010 
16020 
16050 
16060 

DESCRIPTION 
--�----- --

REVENUE - GENERAL FUND 
REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 

REAL PROPERTY TAXES 
PUBLIC SERVICE CORP TAXES 
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
MOBILE HOME TAXES 
FIRE AND RESCUE TAXES 
MACHINERY ANO TOOLS TAXES 
MERCHANTS CAPITAL TAXES 
PENALTIES,INTEREST & TREAS ADM FEES 

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 
OTHER LOCAL TAXES 

LOCAL SALES USE AND TAXES 
OCCUPANCY TAXES 
CONSUMER UTILITY TAXES 
BUSINESS LICENSE TAXES 
FRANCHISE LICENSE TAXES 
MOTOR VEHICLE LICENSES 
BANK STOCK TAXES 
RECORDATION TAXES 

OTHER LOCAL TAXES 
PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 

ANIMAL LICENSES 
PERMITS ANO OTHER LICENSES 

PERMITS, FEES AND LICENSES 
FINES ANO FORFEITURES 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY 
REVENUE FROM USE OF PROPERTY 

REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

COURT COSTS 
COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY FEES 
CHARGES FOR CORRECTION/DETENTION 
CHARGES FOR OTHER PROTECTION 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
aENEltAL FUND - RZVENUE SUMMARY BY IGJOR S0URC2 

7/01/2018 - 8/31/20iii 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
154,395.00 

2,107,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81, 130,00 

205,000,00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,170.00 

5,747,170.00 

1,100,000.00 

1, 100,000 .. 00 

35,000.00 
17,500.00 

112, soo.oo

181,315.00 
1,800.00 
4,300.00 
3,800 .. 00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

5,186,755.00 
754,395.00 

2,707,913.00 
20,000.00 
10,183.00 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

166,000.00 

9,996,819.00 

899,797.00 
64,000.00 
98,000.00 
81,130.00 

205,000.00 
3,500.00 

1,351,427.00 

6,000.00 
5,741,170.00 

5,747,770,00 

1,100,000.00 

1,100,000.00 

35,000.00 
17,500.00 

112,500.00 

181,315.00 
1,800,00 
4,300.00 
3,800,00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

13,206.67 

18,487.13 
72.32 

12,664.29 

44,430.41 

84,947.99 
6,228.94 

10,125.93 
3,853.24 

4,340.06 
5,775.55 

115,271.71 

1.00 
868,995.68 

868,996.68 

85,912.16 

85,912.16 

9,262.78 
3,918.50 

13,181.28 

14,089.43 
124.00 
131.91 
194.00 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

31,582.66 

54,311.69 
681.29 

4S. 33 

31,132.02 

117,815.99 

163,746.81 
12,540.99 
15,196.08 

5,998.66 

9,883.46 
5,775.55 

213,141.55 

85.00 
1,388,164.96 

1,388,249.96 

198,047.45 

198,047.45 

27,230.67 
10,596.34 

37,827.01 

27,834.98 
318.81 
387.55 
549,00 

PAGt • LO 

I 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

5,155,172.34 
754,395.00 

2,653,541.31 
19,318.71 
10,134. 6'1 

1,082,947.00 
68,626.00 

134,867.98 

9,8'19,003.01 

736,050.19 
51,459.01 
82,803.92 
75,131.34 

195,116.54 
2,275.55-

1,138,285.45 

5,915.00 
4,353,605,04 

4,359,520.04 

901,952.55 

901,952.55 

7,769.33 
66,903.66 

74,672,99 

153,480.02 
1,481.19 
3,912.45 
3,251.00 

99.39 
100.00 

97.99 
96.59 
99.52 

100.00 
100.00 

81.24 

98.82 

81. BO 
80.40

84.49 
92.60 

95.17 
65. 01-

84,22 

98.58 
75.82 

75.84 

81. 99

Bl. 99 

22.19 
86.32 

66.37 

84. 64 
82.28 
90.98 
85.55 

Departmental Report - Page 11



08/31/2018 Deste J, Cox, Treasurer 

l'tnm 1-100 ltBVDtlll 

ACCT# 

16080 
16160 
16210 

DESCRIPTION 
-----------

CHARGES FOR SANITATION/WASTE REMVL 
CHARGES FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CHG FOR CREDIT & DEBIT CARD USE 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
18000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
18030 EXPENDITURE REFUNDS 
18990 MISCELLANEOUS 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
19000 RECOVERED COSTS 
19020 RECOVERED COSTS - OTHER 

RECOVERED COSTS 
20000 REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
21000 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 

22000 
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
22010 NON - CATEGORICAL AID 
22011 LOCAL FINES FROM DOA TO BE DISTRIB 

NON-CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
23000 SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 
23010 COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
23020 SHERIFF SHARED EXPENSE 
23030 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
23040 TREASURER SHARED EXPENSE 
23050 MEDICAL EXAMINER SHARED EXP 
23060 REGISTRAT/ELECTORAL BD SHARED EXP 
23070 CLERK OF COURT SHARED EXP 
23080 JAIL SHARED EXPENSE 

SHARED EXPENSES - CATEGORICAL 
24040 OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 

OTHER CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 
30000 REVENUE FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 
32000 NON-CATEGORICAL AID - FEDERAL 
32010 CDBG COMMUNITY DEV. BLOCK GRANT 
32020 SOCIAL SECURITY ADM. BOUNTY - JAIL 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

c:JDaRAL l'UND - RSVDnJJI stNaRr BT MAJOR SOURa 

7/01/2018 - 8/31/2018 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

41,000.00 
9,500.00 

50,500.00 
93,438.00 

200,433.00 

293,871.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,500.00 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,008,690.00 
1,388,579.00 

1,388,579.00 

AMOUNT 

24,000.00 
3,400.00 

218,615.00 

41,000.00 
10,769.00 

51,769.00 
93,438.00 

200,433.00 

293,871.00 

42,000.00 

42,000.00 

372,500.00 

372,500.00 

237,500.00 
1,260,000.00 

77,123.00 
86,434.00 

38,633.00 
204,000.00 
105,000.00 

2,008,690.00 
1,388,579.00 

1,388,579.00 

AMOUNT 

236.71 

14,776.05 

193.90 
12,269.09 

12,462.99 
7,786.49 
2,216.40 

10,002.89 

16,607.47 

16,607.47 

19,270.40 
69,773.22 
6,029.50 
4,356.13 

14,574.29 

114,003.54 
102,725.18 

102,725.18 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

596.79 

29,687.13 

10,584.18 
15,910.38 

26,494.56 
15,572.98 

143,799.42 

159,372.40 

40,859.78 

40,859.78 

44,651.41 
186,202.29 

12,498.78 
12,174.47 

31,583.93 
27,644.00 

314,754.88 
117,047.45 

117,047.45 

PAGE II 11 

% 
BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

24,000.00 
2,803.21 

188,927.87 

30,415.82 
5, 141.38-

25,274.44 
77,865.02 
56,633.58 

134,498.60 

100.00 
82.44 

86.42 

14.18 
47.74-

48.82 
83.33 
28.25 

45.76 

42,000.00 100.00 

42,000.00 100.00 

331,640.22 

331,640.22 

192,848.59 
1,073,797.71 

64,624.22 
74,259.53 

38,633.00 
172,416.07 

77,356.00 

1,693,935.12 
1,271,531.55 

1,271,531.55 

89.03 

89.03 

81.19 
85.22 
83.79 
85.91 

100.00 
84.51 
73.67 

84.33 
91.57 

91.57 

Departmental Report - Page 12



08/31/2018 Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
l!'UND 1-100 UVDtJJ: 

ACCT# 

33000 
33030 
40000 
41000 
41040 
41050 
41060 

DESCRIPTION 

CATEGORICAL AID - FED 
Emergency Ser. Grant - Res 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 

PROCEEDS FROM INDEBTNESS 
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 
DESIGNATED USE OF FUND BALANCES 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 
caNBRAL-l!'UND - UVDtJJ: stHGRY BY )G.JOR SOURCS 

7/01/2018 - 8/31/2018 
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT 
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

555,517.00 

555,517.00 
23,238,788.00 

555,517.00 

555,517.00 
23,240,057.00 1,398,370.36 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

2,643,298,16 

PAGE I 12 

' 

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED 

555,517.00 100.00 

555,517.00 100.00 
20,596,758.84 88.62 

Departmental Report - Page 13



08/31/2018 Deste J, Cox, Treasurer SUSSEX COUNTY PAGE • 13 
iuim 1-100 BXPZNDITUU GBNl:RAL l'UND - IXPSNDITOU stDIGRY er DHAR'!MBNTS 

7/01/2018 - 8/31/2018 
BUDGET APPR, CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED % 

ACCTI DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING 
----------- ------ ------ ------ ------ ------ -------

999 EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND 

11100-111 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 11,567.80 25,331.87 145,914.13 85.20 
--MAJOR TOTAL-- 171,246.00 171,246.00 11,567.80 25,331.87 145,914.13 85.20 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 171,246.00 171,246.00 11,567.80 25,331.87 145,914.13 85.20 
21100-211 ADMINISTRATOR 831,939.00 831,939.00 53,826.57 132,174.58 699,764.42 84 .11 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 831,939.00 831,939.00 53,826.57 132,174.58 699,764.42 84.11 
21200-221 BUILDING & GROUNDS 531,558.00 531,558.00 40,295.34 105,716.06 425,841.94 80.11 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 531,558.00 531,558.00 40,295.34 105,716.06 425,841.94 80.11 
21300-231 HOUSING 125,547.00 125,547.00 27,131.11 40,009.44 85,537.56 68.13 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 125,547.00 125,547.00 27,131.11 40,009.44 85,537.56 68.13 
21400-241 PLANNING 255,428.00 255,428.00 13,270.41 28,357.43 227,070.57 88.89 
21400-242 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 219,024.00 219,024.00 14,279.26 29,761.97 189,262.03 86.41 
21400-243 ZONING 1,875.00 1,875.00 1,875.00 100.00 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 476,327.00 476,327.00 27,549.67 58,119.40 418,207.60 87.79 
21500-251 FIRE & RESCUE 199,900.00 199,900.00 17,487.14 25,667.92 174,232.08 87.15 
21500-252 AMBULANCE & RESCUE 1,062,325.00 1,062,325.00 69,341.00 143,741.34 918,583.66 86.46 
21500-253 EMERGENCY SERVICES 211,809.00 211,809.00 9,188.51 54,500.61 157,308.39 74.26 
21500-255 FOREST FIRE EXTINCTION 24,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 100.00 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 1,498,034.00 1,498,034.00 96,016.65 223,909.87 1,274,124.13 85.05 
21600-261 ANIMAL CONTROL 200,748.00 200,748.00 22,140.51 47,569.57 153,178.43 76.30 
21600-262 ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTIONS 491,162.00 491,162.00 40,871.70 88,751.14 402,410.86 81.93 
21600-263 GENERAL WORKS 79,000.00 79,000.00 3,254.31 13,467.10 65,532.90 82.95 
21600-266 REFUSE DISPOSAL 122,350.00 122,350.00 4,235.06 16,000.34 106,349.66 86.92 

--MAJOR TOTAL·- 893,260.00 893,260.00 70,501.58 165,"188.15 727,471.85 81.44 
21700-271 IT AND CENTRAL ACCOUNTING AS400 35,321.00 35,321.00 9,000.60 19,800.60 15,520.40 43.94 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 35,321.00 35,321.00 9,000.60 19,800.60 15,520.40 43.94 

ADMINISTRATOR 4,391,986.00 4,391,986.00 324,321.52 745,518.10 3,646,467.90 83.02 
22100-281 COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 12,491.52 77,508.48 86.12 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 90,000.00 90,000.00 12,491.52 77,508.48 86.12 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 90,000.00 90,000.00 12,491.52 77,508.48 86.12 
23100-291 REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 15,326.90 36,224.78 154,659.22 81.02 

--MAJOR TOTAL-- 190,884.00 190,884.00 15,326.90 36,224.78 154,659.22 81.02 

REGISTRAR/BOARD OF ELECTIONS 190,884.00 190,884.00 15,326.90 36,224.78 154,659.22 81.02 
31100-311 COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 256,677.00 256,677.00 19,670.94 39,237.00 217,440.00 84. 71

Departmental Report - Page 14



08/31/2018 Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
l'tJND 1-100 DRHD�

ACCH DESCRIPTION 
------- -

-·MAJOR TOTAL--

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE 
41100-411 TREASURER 
41100-412 LICENSE BUREAU 

•MAJOR TOTAL--

TREASURER 
51100-511 COURTROOM SECURITY 
51100-512 FIELD OPERATIONS 
51100-513 SPOT OPERATIONS 
51100-514 SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT 
51100-515 WAKEFIELD OPERATIONS 
51100-516 E911 
51100-517 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

••MAJOR TOTAL--
51500-551 CONFINEMENT OF INMATES 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
61100-611 CIRCUIT COURT 
61100-612 GENERAL DISTRICT COURT 
61100-613 SPECIAL MAGISTRATES 
61100-614 JUV & DOM RELATIONS COURT 

-·MAJOR TOTAL--

CIRCUIT COURT 
62100-621 CLERK OF COURTS 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CLERK OF COURTS 
63100-631 COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
63100-632 VICTIM/WITNESS PROGRAM 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81000 CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
81100-801 Crater Health District 
81100-803 Old Dominion Emerg. Medical serv. 

SUSSEX COUNTY 
CDDAL l'tJND - SXPZHDHUU smeaR'f B'f DSPAll'lMIDffS 

7/01/2018 - 8/31/2018-
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

256,677.00 

256,677.00 
358,163.00 

52,450.00 
410,613.00 

410,613.00 
214,411,00 

1,726,086.00 
59,973,00 

218,800,00 
54,139.00 

194,678.00 
125,613.00 

2,593,100.00 
1,688,544.00 
1,688,544.00 

4,282,244.00 
3"1,345.00 
44,068.00 
8,400.00 

12,262.00 
102,075.00 

102,075.00 
376,212.00 
376,212.00 

376,212.00 
490,184.00 

76,285.00 
566,469.00 

566,469.00 

198,317.00 
982,00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

256,677.00 

256,677.00 
358,163.00 

52,450.00 
410,613.00 

410,613.00 
214,411.00 

1,727,355.00 
59,973.00 

218,800.00 
54,139.00 

194,678.00 
125,613.00 

2,594,969.00 
1,688,544.00 
1,688,544.00 

4,283,513.00 
37,345.00 
44,068.00 

8,400.00 
12,262.00 

102,075.00 

102,075.00 
376,212.00 
376,212,00 

376,212.00 
490,184.00 

76,285.00 
566,469.00 

566,469.00 

198,317,00 
982.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

19,670.94 

19,670.94 
27,661.25 

3,025.00 
30,686.25 

30,686.25 
14,816,54 

113,079.42 
4,215.10 

11,033.48 
4,289.02 

25,506.33 
9,542.28 

182,482.17 
138,850.54 
138,850,54 

321,332.71 
1,502.56 
1,814.27 

433.41 
7,791.50 

11,541.74 

11,541.74 
28,428.62 
28,428.62 

28,428.62 
42,415,81 

6,208.52 
48,624.33 

48,624.33 

49,579.25 
982.00 

Y-T·D
AMOUNT

39,237.00 

39,237.00 
52,993.45 

7,050.00 
60,043.45 

60,043.45 
29,810.29 

250,440.01 
6,481.60 

23,633.31 
8,631.99 

36,907.64 
19,043.90 

374,948,74 
270,298.13 
270,298.13 

645,246.87 
5,943.56 
6,711.34 
1,238.87 
7,791.50 

21,685.27 

21,685.27 
61,468.43 
61,468.43 

61,468.43 
84,224.43 
12,921,98 
97,146.41 

97,146.41 

49,579.25 
982.00 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE f 14

UNENCUMBERED \ 
BALANCE REMAINING 

217,440.00 

217,440.00 
305,169.55 

45,400.00 
350,569.55 

350,569.55 
184,600.71 

1,476,914.99 
53,491.40 

195,166.69 
45,507.01 

15"1,770.36 
106,569.10 

2,220,020.26 
1,418,245.87 
1,418,245.87 

3,638,266.13 
31,401.44 
37,356.66 
7,161.13 
4,470.50 

80,389.73 

80,389.73 
314,743.57 
314,743.57 

314,743.57 
405,959.57 

63,363.02 
469,322.59 

469,322.59 

148,737.75 

84.71 

84, 71 
85.20 
86.55 
85.37 

85,37 
86.09 
es.so 

89.19 
89.19 
84.05 
81.04 
84.83 

BS.55 
83.99 
83.99 

84.93 
84.08 
84. 77
85.25 
36.45
78.75 

78,75 
83.66 
83,66 

83.66 
82.81 
83.06 
82.85 

82.85 

75.00 

Departmental Report - Page 15



08/31/2018 Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
&'UND I =ioo EXPENDITUU 

ACCTII DESCRIPTION 

81100-805 District 19 Community Services Bd 
--MAJOR TOTAL--

81300-811 Crater Area Aging 
81300-814 The Improvement Assoc 
81300-816 Red Cross 
81300-820 Virginia Legal Aid Society 
81300-822 VA Cooperative Extension 
81300-823 Chowan Basin Soil & Water Conserv. 
81300-829 Chowan Basin Proj. / City Franklin 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81400-825 Wakefield Foundation 
81400-826 Blackwater/Regional Library 
81400-821 MBC Museum 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81500-831 John Tyler Communicty College 
81500-832 Virginia State University 
81500-833 Southside Virginia Education Center 
81500-834 Richard Bland College Foundation 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81600-840 Sussex Youth & Adult Recreation Ctr 
81600-843 Senior Citizens, Eastern 
81600-844 Southeast 4-H Center 
81600-841 Recreation - Unallocated Acct. 

--MAJOR TOTAL--
81800-860 Crater Planning District Commission 
81800-862 Virginia's Gateway Region 
81800-863 Crater Youth Care Commission 
81800-869 Crater Small Bus Dev Cent Longwod U 

--MAJOR TOTAL--

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
93100 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
93200 EXP ACCOUNT NON DEPARTMENT 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 
95000 DEBT SERVICE 

DEBT SERVICE 
99900 NON DEPARTMENTAL 

NON DEPARTMENTAL 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 
GENBRAL FUND - l!XPlfflDITURB SUMMARY BY DEPAR'!MnftS 

7Ml2018 - 8/31/2018 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,000.00 
31,000.00 

9,790.00 
22,000.00 

110,608.00 
3,000.00 

145,398.00 

777,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

115,000 .oo 

9,722,004.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 
23,238,788.00 

APPR. 
AMOUNT 

64,499.00 
263,798.00 

7,060.00 
64,000.00 

2,000.00 
1,135.00 

70,768.00 
7,415.00 
7,480.00 

159,858.00 
11,500.00 

154,985.00 
3,500.00 

169,985.00 
1,016.00 
1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
7,516.00 
6,000.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 
5,000.00 

31,000.00 
9,790.00 

22,000.00 
110,608.00 

3,000.00 
145,398.00 

777,555.00 
9,607,004.00 

115,000.00 

9,722,004.00 
1,894,823.00 

1,894,823.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 
23,240,057.00 

CURRENT 
AMOUNT 

50,561.25 

64,000.00 

253.84 

7,630.00 
71,883.84 
11,500.00 

3,500.00 
15,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,500.00 
2,500.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 

19,595.42 
3,000.00 

22,595.42 

168,540.51 
38,666.79 

38,666.79 

1,018,708.11 

Y-T-D
AMOUNT

34,859.50 
85,420.75 

64,000.00 

1,135.00 
379.30 

7,630.00 
73,144.30 
11,500.00 
38,746.25 

3,500.00 
53,746.25 

1,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,500.00 
6,500.00 
6,000.00 

6,000.00 
4,095.00 

21,025.00 
19,595.42 

3,000.00 
48,515.42 

273,326.72 
55,359.28 

55,359.28 
698,122.50 

698,122.50 

2,771,202.20 

ENCUMBRANCE 
AMOUNT 

PAGE 8 15 

UNENCUMBERED 
BALANCE 

% 
REMAINING 

29,639.50 
178,377.25 

7,060.00 

2,000.00 

70,388.70 
7,415.00 

150.00-
86,713.70 

116,238.75 

116,238.75 
1,016.00 

1,016.00 

10,000.00 
10,000.00 

5,000.00 
25,000.00 

4,895.00 
975.00 

91,012.58 

96,882.58 

504,228.28 
9,551,644.72 

115,000.00 

9,666,644.72 
1,196,700.50 

45.95 
67.61 

100.00 

100.00 

99.46 
100.00 

2.00-
54.24 

75.00 

68.38 
100.00 

13.51 

100. 00
100.00
100.00

BO. 64 
50.00

4.43 
82.28 

66.63 

64.84 
99.42 

100.00 

99.43 
63.15 

1,196,700.50 63.15 
6,000.00 100.00 

6,000.00 100.00 
20,468,854.80 88.07 

Departmental Report - Page 16



08/31/2018 •GI.060• Deeta J. Cox, Trea1n1rar 
7DND 1:.302 � 

MAJOR 

ACCT!! 

999 
10000 

15000 
15010 
16000 
16010 

18030 
20000 
24000 

24040 
40000 

41000 

41040 
41050 

0100 

DESCRIPTION 
----·-------

REVENUE • CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 

REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 
REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY 
REVENUE FROM USE OF HONEY 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
COURT COSTS 
COURT COSTS 
REVENUE FROM THE COMMONWEALTH 
CATEGORICAL AID - STATE 

CATEGORICAL AID - OTHER 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
PROCEEDS FROM INDEBTNESS 

FUND TRANSFERS 
Transfer from General Fund

FOND TRANSFERS 

NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS 
--FUND TOTAL--

SUSSEX COUNTY 
CAPITAL IMPROWNElft' FUND - DETAIL R!Y!.NUS �y 

1/01/2018 • 8/31/2018 

BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D

AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT

1,097,500.00 1,091,500.00 . 00 .00 

1,091,500.00 1,097,500.00 .00 .oo 

------------- ----------.... -... ... _ ... __________ -------------

1,097,500.00 1,091,500.00 .00 .oo 

1,097,500.00 1,091,500.00 .oo .oo 

PAGE I 16

BALANCE 

1,091,500.00 
1,097,500.00 
--------... ----

1,097,500.00 
1,097,500.00 

\ 
REMAIN. 

100.00 
100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Departmental Report - Page 17



SUSSU: COUNTY PAGE ' 17 

• -CAPITAL 1'110tlZCT � iinNDITURB stllNUlY 
7/01/2018 - 8/31/2018 

MAJOR BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED ' 

ACCTII DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAIN. 

-----------

999 EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL PROJECT FD 

90000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 

91000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

91100 NEW CONSTRUCTION, ADD. OR RE 

91200 TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUTURE 
91201 REPLACE E911 EQUIPMENT 

91202 Replace AS400 Server 

91203 Replace Voting Machines 

91300 VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 

0001 Fire Truck 700,000.00 700,000.00 .00 .00 .oo 700,000.00 100.00 

0011 Sheriff Patrol Vehicle 73,500.00 73,500.00 .00 .00 .00 73,500.00 100.00 

0015 Building Inspections • Vehicle 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 .00 .00 30,000.00 100.00 

VEHICLES & OTHER RELATED EQUIP. 803,500.00 803,500.00 .00 .00 .oo 803,500.00 100.00 

91500 MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS 
------------- ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------

-------------

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 803,500.00 803,500.00 .00 .00 .00 803,500.00 100.00 

93100 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 

94000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 
94000-120 CAPITAL PROJECTS Jarratt Senior Center 

--SOB TOTAL-- .00 .00 .oo .00 .00 .oo .oo 

94100 LANDFILL CLOSURE 

94250 COMMUNICATIONS 
94300 EHERG REPAIR JARRATT SENIOR CTR 

94400 RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 
B212 Renov/Repair Bldg/Phone Sys. Etc. 42,000.00 42,000.00 .oo .00 .00 42,000.00 100.00 

8217 Carpet Replacement - GOC 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,000.00 100.00 

B219 Judicial Complex HVAC-Phase 2 �0.000.00 so,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00 100.00 

B220 Water Tower Repairs 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 .00 .00 150,000.00 100.00 

RENOVATION OF COUNTY BLDGS 267,000.00 267,000.00 .00 .00 .00 267,000.00 100.00 

94500 SCHOOL PROJECTS 

0001 Lease Purchase - School Busses 27,000.00 27,000.00 .00 .00 .00 27,000.00 100.00 

SCHOOL PROJECTS 27,000.00 27,000.00 .00 .00 .00 27,000.00 100.00 

94700 ANIMAL POUND BLDG & COMPLEX 
94800 WASTE SITE PURCHASE 
94900 COMMONWEALTH ATTNY OFFICE BLOG 

------------- ------------- ----------.... -- ------------- ------------- -------------

CAPITAL PROJECTS 294,000.00 294,000.00 .00 .00 .00 294,000.00 100.00 

95300 STONY CREEK SCHOOL SITE 
96000 PUBLIC PARK DEVELOPEHENT 

--FUND TOTAL-- 1,097,500.00 1,097,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,097,500.00 100.00 

Departmental Report - Page 18



DATE FOR -RATEfTON 
REC'D MONTH 0.00 

NETfTON 
0.00 

FYE19 LANDFILL TIPPING FEES 

DESTEJ.COX,TREASURER 

CO. USED TOTAL CONSENT FEE CONSENT FEE 
T01'1_S_ REV. Bud_4.6 mil ESCROW FD BRAMBLES CR 

PAGE /118 

BASE Ave need 
RENT & Bal of Bud. 

$5,300,000.00 Budgeted 

7124/2018 June 2018 $4.53 
7/24/2018 June 2018 $4.75 •• 

rounding adj for June 2018 
8/23/2018 July 2018 $4.75 
9/29/2018 Aug 2018 $4.75 

1012512015 Sept 201 a $4 75 
11/14/2018 Oct 2018 $4 75 
12/21/2018 Nov 2018 $4.75 

1/29/2019 Dec2018 $4.75 
2/22/2019 Jan 2019 $4.75 
3/22/2019 Feb 2019 $4 75 
4/21/2019 Mar 2019 $4 75 
5/14/2019 Mer 2019 $4 75 
5/31/2019 Apr2019 $4 75 
6/23/2019 Mey 2019 $4.75 

35,273.33 
74,542.71 

110,968.33 

1,284.18 $159,788.18 
$354,077.87 $435,103.47 

-$4.23 $435,103.47 
1,736.34 $527,099 57 $425,903 86 

$0 00 $425,903 86 
$0.00 $425,903 86 
$0.00 $425,903.86 
$0.00 $425,903.86 
$0 00 $425,903.86 
$0.00 $425,903.86 
$0.00 $425,903 86 
$0.00 $425,903.86 
$0.00 $425,903.86 
$0 00 $425,903.86 
$0 00 $425,903.86 

220784 �7 � n215 '-" !.1 n.in QR1 �Q O.� l5.oo o.ii5 S4.2�?i.038--:S1 AC TOT FYE 2018 Bud $5,075_000 ---,· - ··-=·===-·---=-=·-=-=-===-:::::!:·i==--•·-=i-=-=··,.---============-====ii=::==============

GTOTAL PROJ 32,839,568.60 205,753.96 130,3771660.27 4?681264.00 5,1921300.00 

Current Conditions of Agreement end CUP - Per the 5th Amendment to Host Agreement dated May 25, 2017 

1 Beginning 4/1117. rate increases from $4 03/lon to 4.53/ton. Summer 2018 • Rate mC188ses from $4.53/lon to 4.75/ton on Iha earlier of 
(1) first delivery of trash by ra1lcar from NY contract or (2) July 1, 2018. 

2. Adjustment to CPI on 10th anniversary of amendment (2028), not to exceed $5.00/lon. but rate shall not be reduced if CPI is lass than $4.75 
3 Minimum Month y Payments wilt be 1112th of 50% of previous calendar year's tippmg fees, but not below S2,000,000/year 

51480,000.10 

4. Remote Conveniencs Centers wi� be reduced lo 5, end beginning June 1, 2018, the County will be responsible for daily operations, aa:eplance of waste, & routine ma nlenance 
of Remote Transfer Stations. 

5. Lump Sum pml of S150,000 lo erect necessary improvements lo man & manage operaltons of Remote Convenience Centers. fReceived 8/23/17) 
4 Inspection & Operat,ons Fee pad by Waste Management to County for 2017 "$250,000, increasing lo $315,000 January 1, 2018, and adjusted to CPI every 5 years thereafter 

based on the CPI for each of the five years The fee shall not be reduced based on CPI adjustment and shall not exceed $425,000. 
5 Landfill Current Lease 1,315 Acres 
6 Escrow Agreement· Escrow accounVbond/letter S5 000/acras with a max. of $1,000 000 with interest earning to a gross max. of $2,000,000 

Amendment to Esaow Agreement allows for additions deposits of $5,000/acres over 200 acres of landfill used with no 
ma,umum accumulation. 

7 Current County Capacity 800,000 tons 
Note: Sup. Rent ended 12/02 

"Note Rate Increase 

effective 6112/18 

Departmental Report - Page 19



PAGE 1119 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

TEN YEAR LANDFILL REVENUE SUMMARY 

DESTE J. CDX, TREASURER 

MO. RECD FYE2009 FYE2010 FYE2011 FYE2012 FYE2013 FYE2014 FYE2015 FYE2016 FYE2017 FYE2018 FYE2019 3YrAve. 

July 699 ,620 558,173 599,541 629,481 471,147 490,908 480,391 501,253 436,313 478,992 513,862 472,186 
716.69 

August 712,021 577,545 509,002 597,953 445,265 489,118 454,641 429,103 401,017 433,259 527,100 421,127 
July Adj 23,595 

September 669,685 475,125 503,372 592,764 479,789 432,466 350,607 324,276 424,719 492,106 413,700 
Aug. Adj 10,179 

October 683,656 500,954 545,971 514,347 408,069 401,828 399,043 308,871 367,365 417,047 364,428 
Sept. Adj 20,337 
November 670,320 481,954 567,260 476,176 430,052 405,430 382,450 334,371 441,841 459,048 411,753 

December 537,570 455,412 541,780 415,797 534,057 322,278 335,460 339,298 353,495 475,139 389,311 

January 504,874 449,831 479,350 441,254 488,614 343,461 389,239 390,132 339,065 493,320 407,505 

February 486,201 437,417 484,712 432,349 542,928 377,628 403,443 342,709 375,933 458,704 392,449 
Jan CPI Adj 4,723 
March 449,975 419,355 472,753 404,675 403,559 317,919 290,654 341,827 314,512 480,123 378,821 

April 507,925 493,043 586,694 403,647 426,530 338,922 459,688 389,559 393,938 458,270 413,922 
Mar Bal 10,000 

May 544,548 507,140 572,823 441,761 480,225 390,339 544,490 360,063 383,640 373,837 372,513 

June 518,084 571,595 578,670 458,093 473,070 399,471 508,752 400,137 467,027 432 ,824 433,329 

Totals 6,984,479 5,927,545 6,441,927 5,808,297 5,583,306 4,763,878 4,999,574 4,461,599 4,703,587 5,462,669 4,875,952 

Current Year Budget amount: 5,300,000 

Departmental Report - Page 20



7.02 

Animal Services – 
Public Safety

July & August 2018 Monthly Reports

Departmental Report - Page 21



August 1, 2018 

TO: VANDY JONES, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: CECIL R STAINBACK, ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 

SUBJECT: JULY 2018 MONTHLY REPORT 

Animal Services Monthly Report: Attached is the July 2018 Monthly Report. As you can see, 
we are attempting to adopt, rescue and return as many animals as possible. 

This month, eleven (11) canines were rescued, four (4) canine was returned to owner and two 
(2) was adopted.  Zero (0) canines euthanized.

 One (1) feline rescued this month and three (3) adopted. 

Daily Operation Data: Attached in the monthly daily operations data. The data shows the various 
task and functions preforms by the Officers daily.  Please read the description for each category 
for a better understanding and the hours spent each month.    

Administration:  The Administration category is very broad and includes the officer’s paperwork, 
time at the County Administration Office and taking moneys collected to the Treasurer’s Office.  
Each animal that is picked-up and received at the shelter must have a report and paperwork 
throughout it’s time there.  This category also includes coping files, printing photographs for 
cases and court cases and written reports. Total for July (44) Hours 

Patrol: Each Officer is required to patrol a designated area of the County each month.  They are 
looking for stray animals, code violations, and animal welfare checks and ensure the citizens have 
their County Licenses and Rabies shots just to mention a few task. Total for July (56) Hours 

Total Number of Calls for Service: A new category will be added to the report each month.  This 
data is needed to understand the call volume within the Division.  This number will be all calls 
received from the County Dispatch Center “# of calls” and, all “In house calls”, those calls received 
at the shelter or direct calls to staffing. Total for July (35) Calls   

Complaints: These are calls given to the Officers by the Dispatch Center or received from citizens 
by phone or word of mouth.  Total for July (39) Hours 

Departmental Report - Page 22



Welfare Checks: These are either response from phone calls and/or while on patrol.  These times 
are recorded since we need to understand how many hours are spent on this task. Total for July 
(4.5) Hours 
 
 Rabies/License Check: While on Patrol or on-duty, if an animal, pen, kennel and/or evidence 
that an animal is present; the Officer will check to ensure the owner of the animals has their 
County License and their Rabies shots are current.  Total for July (1.5) Hours 
 
Phone Call/In/Out: During their daily task, the Officers receive and return phone calls throughout 
the day. These could include communications with the staff members, answering questions for 
the citizens and addressing concerns, just to list a few examples.  Total in July (25.5) Hours 
 
Investigation: While answering complaints and/or on patrol, the Officers may come across 
different situations such as animal cruelty, lack of care for the animals, neglect and lack of medical 
attention, improper care of the animals to list a few examples.  The Officer will investigate the 
case to gather the facts, interview witnesses, communicate with the animal owner or caregiver, 
take photos to record the scene and gather evidence to present to the courts if needed. The 
Officer may have to return multiple times to gather the needed information. Total in July (0) 
Hours  
 
Follow up Visit: While on Patrol or addressing a complaint, if an Officer identifies a code violation 
with an animal, the Officer will attempt to work with the owner/caregiver to resolve the issue 
through education provide the code section information and explain the violation and possible 
way to resolve the problem. The owner will be given 10 days to resolve the issue unless they have 
been cited for the same violation before or it is a safety, health and/or animal Welfare issue. In 
these listed cases, a follow-up visit is required to ensure compliance on the identified issue.  Total 
in July (12) Hours 
 
Summons: Whenever a code can’t be resolved through education, information provided, working 
with the animal owner and other related examples, a summons will be given as a last result.  In 
cases where the animal owner has been warned once before about an issue, cases of animal 
cruelty and neglect, not getting a county licenses/rabies shots and other related examples, a 
summons shall be issued.  Total in July (0) Hours 
 
After Hour Cases:  Since emergency animal complaints and bites occur all the time, the Officers 
will be required to respond to such emergency after hours and on weekends. Total in July (26) 
Hours 
 
Training:  Each Officer is required to attend in-service hour each two (2) years.  Also, the division 
provides training in-house during the month and also during our monthly staff meetings.  Total 
in July (31) Hours 
 

Departmental Report - Page 23



Rabies Clinic:  The Officers assist the veterinarian with rabies vaccinations.  Several times a year, 
a local rabies vaccination clinic is held throughout the county to reduce the normal cost to the 
citizens.  Total in July (0) Hours 
 
Equipment/Shelter Maintenance:  The Officers provide maintenance on the shelter, traps; 
vehicles (wash and disinfect vehicles) and grounds whenever possible.  This reduces the cost of 
operations and down time waiting on an outside vendor to respond to the request.  Total in July 
(6) Hours 
 
Veterinarian: Our Officers from time to time must carry animals from the shelter to our 
veterinarian for medical reasons, injuries, medical treatment and other related issues. Total in 
July (13) Hours 
 
Landfill: Great strives are being made to reduce the number of Euthanized animals at our shelter. 
However, from time to time an animal may die within the shelter; an animal may have to be 
euthanized due to aggression, deemed dangerous by the courts and other related examples.  In 
such rare cases, the animals must be properly disposed of at the county landfill.  The shelter does 
have a large freezer to store the animals to avoid numerous trips each month.  Total in July (0) 
Hour 
 
Court: In cases where the Officers attempt to resolve the animal code related issues fails, the 
animal owner/caretaker shall be issued a Summons to appear in court.  Total in July (2) Hours 
 
Kennel Inspections: Each week the Officers make kennel inspections within our shelter.  They are 
looking for cleanliness, missing screws and/or hardware, sharp objects that could cut or injure 
the animals and/or possible safety and/or injury potentials to the staff and animals. Total in July 
(2) Hour 
 
Canine Shots: Whenever needed, the Officers will provide shots to the canines within the shelter. 
This is based on the number of canines in the shelter.  Total in July (1) Hours 
 
Shelter Related: The Officers provide support to the pound attendants and the Adoption/Rescue 
Coordinator at the shelter.  This includes but not limited to animal transports, animal feed from 
the storage bins to the shelter, transfer cleaning chemicals from the outside building to inside 
the shelter and many other related issues as an example.  Total in July (27) Hours   
 

Departmental Report - Page 24



-

Carryover Stray Surrender Born @ Pound Xfer in Bite Rescued Adopted Returned Euthanized Escaped Died @ Pound Other Seizure Foster

Avian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Canine 4 21 12 0 0 0 11 2 4 0 0 0 2 0 0

Ovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Feline 5 8 1 0 0 0 1 3 3 0 0 0 3 0 0

ACTIVE CASES CANINE 24  FELINE 10   EQUINE 0 Bovine 0 Ovine 0

TOTALS 35 Calls
MILEAGE                                                                                                                                                                                           

UNIT 6 2,420 Diesel
UNIT 7 1,751 Gas
TOTALS 4,171.00

SUMMONS 0

Sussex County Animal Control
Monthly Intake Report

July
2018

0

5

10

15

20

25

Chart Title

Avian Bovine Canine Ovine Equine Feline

Departmental Report - Page 25



Month:  July 2018

Date Admin Patrol # of In house In house Complaints Welfare Rabies/Lic Phone Calls Invest Follow up Summons After Duty Training Rabies Equip/Shelter Vet Landfill Court Kennel Canine Shelter

calls calls assists Check Check In/Out visit Cases Clinic Maint. Inspect. Shots Related

1 1
2 2 4.5 2 2.5 3 2 4
3 2 6 1 1 1.5 4 0.5 1
4 1.5
5 1.5 5.5 1 1 2 5 2.5 1 0.5
6 4 3 1 0.5 4
7 2
8
9 0.5 2 1 1 1 2 1 2 1

10 3.5 3.5 2 1.5 2 1 3 1.5
11 1 1 0.5 0.5 1 0.5 3.5
12 1 2 1 2 0.5 0.5 2
13 5 2 1 1 0.5 0.5
14
15 6.5
16 3 1 1 1 1 2 1 8
17 1 4 1 8 2
18 2 3 1 1.5 1.5 8
19 2 2 2 2 2
20 3 2 2 2 1 2
21 1
22 1
23 1 1 2 2 3.5 1 2
24 1 1 2 1 3 2 1 6 1 1
25 3.5 3 1 2 2 0.5 3 4
26 4 2 1 3 0.5 1 0.5
27 5 3.5 4 4 1 1 1.5 1
28 2
29
30 3 1 2 3 2 0.5 1 6
31 1 1 2 2 1 3

Total 44 56 21 14 2 39 4.5 1.5 25.5 0 12 0 26 31 0 6 12 0 2 2 1 27

Admin will include: Paperwork, County Admin Office, Treasurers Office                     Training will include Monthly Meetings / ASO In-Service
Departmental Report - Page 26



Canines/Felines Rescued or Transferred
July

2018
Total of 11   Canines

Total of 1 Felines

Intake Number Name Rescue Orginazation/Animal Shelter

104-18041301 Debo Surry County Public Animal Shelter
105-18041701 Clep Surry County Public Animal Shelter
140-18060603 Pokerface Luv4 Paws Rescue
142-18060701 Juniper BARC
149- 18061401 Goldie Luv4 Paws Rescue
151-18061802 Edna Luv4 Paws Rescue
152-18062001 Reese Surry County Public Animal Shelter
158-18062503 Bell Luv4 Paws Rescue
160-18062801 Primo Prince George Public Animal Shelter
168-18071702 Lola Surry County Public Animal Shelter
175-18072601 Airel Luv4 Paws Rescue

40-18050101 BB Prince George Public Animal Shelter

Departmental Report - Page 27



 
 

September 4, 2018 
 
TO:  VANDY JONES, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
FROM:  CECIL R STAINBACK, ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: AUGUST 2018 MONTHLY REPORT 
 
 
Enclosed is the AUGUST 2018 monthly report.    

Animal Services Monthly Report: Attached is the AUGUST 2018 Monthly Report. As you can 
see, we are attempting to adopt, rescue and return as many animals as possible. 
 
This month, thirteen (13) canines were rescued, two (2) canines was returned to owner and four 
(4) was adopted.  Zero (0) canines euthanized.  
 
This month, one (1) feline rescued and one (1) was adopted.     
 
Daily Operation Data: Attached in the monthly daily operations data. The data shows the various 
task and functions preforms by the Officers daily.  Please read the description for each category 
for a better understanding and the hours spent each month.   
  
Administration:  The Administration category is very broad and includes the officer’s paperwork, 
time at the County Administration Office and taking moneys collected to the Treasurer’s Office.  
Each animal that is picked-up and received at the shelter must have a report and paperwork 
throughout it’s time there.  This category also includes coping files, printing photographs for 
cases and court cases and written reports. Total for August (31) Hours 
 
Patrol: Each Officer is required to patrol a designated area of the County each month.  They are 
looking for stray animals, code violations, and animal welfare checks and ensure the citizens have 
their County Licenses and Rabies shots just to mention a few task. Total for August (54) Hours 
 
Total Number of Calls for Service: A new category will be added to the report each month.  This 
data is needed to understand the call volume within the Division.  This number will be all calls 
received from the County Dispatch Center “# of calls” and, all “In house calls”, those calls received 
at the shelter or direct calls to staffing. Total for August (27) Calls   
 
Complaints: These are calls given to the Officers by the Dispatch Center or received from citizens 
by phone or word of mouth.  Total for August (33) Hours 

Departmental Report - Page 28



Welfare Checks: These are either response from phone calls and/or while on patrol.  These times 
are recorded since we need to understand how many hours are spent on this task. Total for 
August (7) Hours 
 
 Rabies/License Check: While on Patrol or on-duty, if an animal, pen, kennel and/or evidence 
that an animal is present; the Officer will check to ensure the owner of the animals has their 
County License and their Rabies shots are current.  Total for August (7) Hours 
 
Phone Call/In/Out: During their daily task, the Officers receive and return phone calls throughout 
the day. These could include communications with the staff members, answering questions for 
the citizens and addressing concerns, just to list a few examples.  Total in August      (20) Hours 
 
Investigation: While answering complaints and/or on patrol, the Officers may come across 
different situations such as animal cruelty, lack of care for the animals, neglect and lack of medical 
attention, improper care of the animals to list a few examples.  The Officer will investigate the 
case to gather the facts, interview witnesses, communicate with the animal owner or caregiver, 
take photos to record the scene and gather evidence to present to the courts if needed. The 
Officer may have to return multiple times to gather the needed information. Total in August (1) 
Hours  
 
Follow up Visit: While on Patrol or addressing a complaint, if an Officer identifies a code violation 
with an animal, the Officer will attempt to work with the owner/caregiver to resolve the issue 
through education provide the code section information and explain the violation and possible 
way to resolve the problem. The owner will be given 10 days to resolve the issue unless they have 
been cited for the same violation before or it is a safety, health and/or animal Welfare issue. In 
these listed cases, a follow-up visit is required to ensure compliance on the identified issue.  Total 
in August (4) Hours 
 
Summons: Whenever a code can’t be resolved through education, information provided, working 
with the animal owner and other related examples, a summons will be given as a last result.  In 
cases where the animal owner has been warned once before about an issue, cases of animal 
cruelty and neglect, not getting a county licenses/rabies shots and other related examples, a 
summons shall be issued.  Total in August (0) Hours 
 
After Hour Cases:  Since emergency animal complaints and bites occur all the time, the Officers 
will be required to respond to such emergency after hours and on weekends. This includes one 
weekend of Mutual Aid coverage for Surry County. Total in August (28) Hours 
 
Training:  Each Officer is required to attend in-service hour each two (2) years.  Also, the division 
provides training in-house during the month and also during our monthly staff meetings. This 
includes the On the Job training received by ASO M. Hartless.  Total in August (120.5) Hours 
 

Departmental Report - Page 29



Rabies Clinic:  The Officers assist the veterinarian with rabies vaccinations.  Several times a year, 
a local rabies vaccination clinic is held throughout the county to reduce the normal cost to the 
citizens.  Total in August (0) Hours 
 
Equipment/Shelter Maintenance:  The Officers provide maintenance on the shelter, traps; 
vehicles (wash and disinfect vehicles) and grounds whenever possible.  This reduces the cost of 
operations and down time waiting on an outside vendor to respond to the request.  Total in 
August (3) Hours 
 
Veterinarian: Our Officers from time to time must carry animals from the shelter to our 
veterinarian for medical reasons, injuries, medical treatment and other related issues. Total in 
August (10) Hours 
 
Landfill: Great strives are being made to reduce the number of Euthanized animals at our shelter. 
However, from time to time an animal may die within the shelter; an animal may have to be 
euthanized due to aggression, deemed dangerous by the courts and other related examples.  In 
such rare cases, the animals must be properly disposed of at the county landfill.  The shelter does 
have a large freezer to store the animals to avoid numerous trips each month.  Total in August 
(0) Hour 
 
Court: In cases where the Officers attempt to resolve the animal code related issues fails, the 
animal owner/caretaker shall be issued a Summons to appear in court.  Total in August (0) Hours 
 
Kennel Inspections: Each week the Officers make kennel inspections within our shelter.  They are 
looking for cleanliness, missing screws and/or hardware, sharp objects that could cut or injure 
the animals and/or possible safety and/or injury potentials to the staff and animals. Total in 
August (3) Hour 
 
Canine Shots: Whenever needed, the Officers will provide shots to the canines within the shelter. 
This is based on the number of canines in the shelter.  Total in August (3) Hours 
 
Shelter Related: The Officers provide support to the pound attendants and the Adoption/Rescue 
Coordinator at the shelter.  This includes but not limited to animal transports, animal feed from 
the storage bins to the shelter, transfer cleaning chemicals from the outside building to inside 
the shelter and many other related issues as an example.  Total in August (117) Hours   
 

Departmental Report - Page 30



-

Carryover Stray Surrender Born @ Pound Xfer in Other Bite Rescued Adopted Returned Euthanized Escaped Died @ Pound Seizure Foster
Avian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Canine 24 18 1 0 0 0 0 13 4 2 0 0 0 0 1
Ovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Feline 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

ACTIVE CASES Canine 24  FELINE 8   EQUINE 0 Bovine 0 Ovine 0

TOTALS 27 Calls
MILEAGE                                                                                                                                                                                           

UNIT 6 1,700 Diesel
UNIT 7 2,650 Gas
TOTALS 4,350.00

SUMMONS 0

Sussex County Animal Control
Monthly Intake Report

August
2018

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Chart Title

Avian Bovine Canine Ovine Equine Feline

Departmental Report - Page 31



Month:    August 2018

Date Admin Patrol # of In House In House Complaints Welfare Rabies/Lic Phone Calls Invest Follow up Summons After Duty Training OJT Rabies Equip/Shelter Vet Landfill Court Kennel Canine Shelter

calls calls Assists Check Check In/Out visit Cases Clinic Maint. Inspect. Shots Related

1 6 4 1 1 0.5 0.5 1 1 1 1
2 1 6 1 1 1 1 1 5
3 5 2 2.5 2 2
4
5
6 3.5 7 0.5 0.5 2.5 2
7 1 3 1 2 0.5 8 8 1.5
8 2 1 2 2 3 8 8 3
9 2.5 2 0.5 0.5 1 8 8 1.5

10 3 1 1 8 8 2 1
11 3.5
12 3
13 2 2 1 2.5 1 6 1 3.5
14 1.5 0.5 6 1 7
15 1 2 1 1 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 4 1 1 4
16 1 1 1 1 14
17 2 2 3 0.5 0.5 1 1 4 4
18
19 3.5 8
20 2 2.5 4 7.5
21 1 2.5 2 2 0.5 4 6
22 2 2 1 1.5 1 1 0.5 1 3 4
23 1 2 1 1 0.5 0.5 1.5 0.5 4 1 4.5
24 2 1 1 2.5 0.5 0.5 1.5 11
25 2 2.5 2
26 1 1.5 4
27 1.5 2 2 0.5 0.5 1 0.5 1 1 8
28 3 1 1 0.5 0.5 8 0.5 1.5
29 1 1 2 2 2 3 4 3 3
30 1 3.5 1 1.5 0.5 0.5 1 3 4 4
31 1 2 4.5 0.5 1 2 2.5 6.5

Tota 31 54 6 21 0 33 7 7 20 1 4 0 28 35 85.5 0 3 10 0 0 3 3 117

Admin will include: Paperwork, County Admin Office, Treasurers Office                     Training will include Monthly Meetings

Departmental Report - Page 32



Canines/Felines Rescued or Transferred
August
2018

Total of  13  Canines
Total of 1 Feline

Intake Number Name Rescue Orginazation/Animal Shelter
126-18051401 Missy Luv4Paws
145-18060704 Diesel Animal Welfare League of Arlington
163-18071201 Sunshine Halifax Dog Squad
166-18071601 Lee Halifax Dog Squad
169-18071801 Kris Luv4Paws
171-18072301 Snow Luv4Paws
172-18072401 Leroy Halifax Dog Squad
173-18072402 Crook Halifax Dog Squad
177-18072702 Mommie BARC
178-18072901 Darci Animal Welfare League of Arlington
187-18081301 Shaggy C.A.R.E.
191-18081601 Kiki Animal Welfare League of Arlington
192-18082201 Paisley SPCA of Petersburg- Col. Hgts.

63-18072302 Darla Pardoned Pets, 10319 Old Keeton Rd, Ashland, Va 23005

Departmental Report - Page 33



7.03 
 
 
 

Community Development 
 
 
 
 
 

 
August 2018 

Monthly Report 

 
 

Departmental Report - Page 34



Community Development Office Monthly August 2018 
Mr. André M. Greene, Director of Community Development 

 

Economic Development.    

 Staff attended a Community meeting at the Empowerment Temple held by First Solar Development LLC 
on August 6, 2018 to discuss and answer questions regarding their proposed solar facility. 

 Staff had a conference call with the law firm of LeClair Ryan and Verizon Wireless on August 23, 2018 
regarding the new proposed cell tower.   

 

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration  

 Management team meetings were held regarding the Waverly Tornado Recovery (UNOS) project and the 
Pocahontas Neighborhood project.  A Request for Bids were prepared and advertised for the first round 
of houses to be rehabbed in the Pocahontas community.     

 The Office of Community Development attended The Sussex County Housing Department’s Oversight 
Board meeting.  

 Staff attended annual building code training required by the Department of Housing and Community 
Development.   

 A draft of the small area plan for the Waverly/Blackwater/U.S Route 460 Planning Areas was received 
and reviewed by staff.  The small area plan for the Stony Creek Planning Area is currently being drafted.    
 

Planning & Zoning 

 Four (4) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved. 
 One (1) address applications was completed. 
 Two (2) plats was approved. 
 MSAG created a new County map for Sussex County in PDF version 
 Staff had a walk-thru meeting at the site of a new hotel in Sandston, Virginia to show how the new 

proposed hotel in Stony Creek, VA will look and function.  
 

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 Two (2) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event. 
 Four (4) Agreement in Lieu of an Erosion & Sediment Control Plan Applications were completed. 
 Two (2) Site plans is in the process of being reviewed for by the necessary regulatory agencies. 
 Two (2) Land disturbance applications has been received and waiting to be processed.  

 
 
 

Departmental Report - Page 35



 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  August 2, 2018 
 
TO:  Vandy Jones, County Administrator  
     
FROM: Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development       
 
SUBJECT: July 2018 - Monthly Report 
 
 
Please accept this as the July 2018 update for the Community Development Department.   
  
BUILDING ACTIVITY  
 

• July 2018 
 

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

11 9 7 6 60 $405,694  $4,786.88 
 

• July 2017 
 

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

8 8 2 8 64 $192,534 $2,973.28 
 

• January 2018 – December 2018 (Yearly totals) 
 

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

       
 

Departmental Report - Page 36



 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  September 5, 2018 
 
TO:  Vandy Jones, County Administrator  
     
FROM: Andre M. Greene, Director of Community Development       
 
SUBJECT: August 2018 - Monthly Report 
 
 
Please accept this as the August 2018 update for the Community Development Department.   
  
BUILDING ACTIVITY  
 

• August 2018 
 

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

7 11 4 10 69 $575,570  $3,072.15 
 

• August 2017 
 

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

10 7 1 10 88 $603,629 $4,253.88 
 

• January 2018 – December 2018 (Yearly totals) 
 

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

       
 

Departmental Report - Page 37



Monthly 

Brenda 8/7/18 COUNTY OF SUSSEX 

 “MILLIONS OF LOW-INCOME AMERICANS ARE PAYING 70 PERCENT OR 
MORE OF THEIR INCOMES FOR SHELTER” 

 ANNE WILSON   

7.04

Departmental Report - Page 38

sricks
Highlight



Monthly Report   July 7, 2018 

Page 1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:                   Mr. Vandy Jones, County Administrator 

 

FROM:    Brenda H. Drew, Housing Programs Coordinator 

 

SUBJECT:       Housing Program Report 

DATE:             August 7, 2018 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

As always, we are looking forward to continuing our partnerships and programs which promotes family self-

sufficiency, home ownership opportunities, housing counseling and home repairs, as well as, rental assistance to 

low to moderate income families in need.  

 

 During the month of July the following general work tasks were performed: 

 

 
Activities 

 
No. 

Annual Inspections  17 

 Annual Re-certifications  20 

 Initial Inspection 5 

Other Certifications 8 

 Family Briefings 6 

Executing HCV Contracts 3 

Certificates of Satisfaction 1 

Housing Rehab projects pending 27 

VIDA Completion Reports in Process 0 

Reports Submitted in CAMS 2 

Training Attended 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Departmental Report - Page 39



Monthly Report   July 7, 2018 

Page 2 

 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV) 

HCV program help families by providing vouchers that allow participants to lease an approved home they 

otherwise could not afford. 

 

The monthly financial benefits received from the Housing Choice Voucher Program are detailed in the 

following report:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Departmental Report - Page 40



Monthly Report   July 7, 2018 

Page 3 

PROGRAM INCOME:  

The County of Sussex is committed to utilizing a program income fund to address community needs relating to 

emergency home repairs and first time homebuyers to assist owner occupied, income eligible single family 

homes in the county.    Program Income is derived from loan payments and loan pay off.  Activities may 

include:  

1) Emergency Home Repairs not limited to Accessibility improvements and roof repairs  

2) Down payment and closing cost assistance  

3) Up to $5 per loan per month as a service fee to offset the cost of loan collection  

4) 10 percent of the expended Program Income may be allocated for administrative purposes  
   

 

The report below details the balances in the Program Income Accounts: 

 

8/02/2018          *GL070A*                                SUSSEX COUNTY                                                

PAGE      1 

FUND #-123       CDBG HOUSING PROGRAM FUND (4/09)       BALANCE  SHEET                                            

                                                                  

                    

              TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE                                  58,918.99-     58,918.99- 

 

 

 

 

 

 8/02/2018          *GL070A*                           SUSSEX COUNTY                                                

PAGE      1 

FUND #-121      IPR PROGRAM FUND (10/02)               BALANCE  SHEET                                            

 

               TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE                                  37,002.20-     37,002.20- 

 

 

Events: 

Staff conducted a home maintenance education orientation session on July 21st at the Pocahontas 

Temple Church in Wakefield. The workshop was held for all approved applicants and prospective 

beneficiaries from the Regional Urgent Project, as well as the Pocahontas Neighborhood Project.    

The next session will be held on 

September 15, 2018.   The session will 

cover “Household Budgets and Financial 

Management”.   There were 13 

attendees. 

 

 

Departmental Report - Page 41



Monthly Report   July 7, 2018 

Page 4 

 

Departmental Report - Page 42



Monthly Report   July 7, 2018 

Page 5 

 
 

 

 

Departmental Report - Page 43



7.05 

Environmental 

Inspections 

July & August 
2018 

Monthly Report 
Departmental Report - Page 44



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 07/01/2018 12:00 AM to 07/31/2018 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

CT MSWT 93.34

Origin Total 93.34

DE MSWT 112.63

DE Sandblast Grit-Tons 17.17

Origin Total 129.80

MA MSWT 231.51

Origin Total 231.51

MD MSWT 386.79

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 966.41

Origin Total 1,353.20

NC MSWT 4,168.44

Origin Total 4,168.44

NJ Auto Fluff RGC-Tons 14,832.18

NJ MSWT 10,322.91

Origin Total 25,155.09

NY MSWT 67,217.88

Origin Total 67,217.88

PA MSWT 22.23

Origin Total 22.23

SC MSWT 16.94

Origin Total 16.94

SUSS BUS MSWT 192.14

SUSS BUS Special Misc-Tons 1,070.15

Origin Total 1,262.29

SUSS RES MSWT 479.03

Origin Total 479.03

VA CDTC 24.17

VA MSWT 11,756.70

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 265.75

VA Special Misc-Tons 234.24

Origin Total 12,280.86

Totals 112,410.61

Departmental Report - Page 45



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 08/01/2018 12:00 AM to 08/31/2018 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

CT MSWT 47.83

Origin Total 47.83

DC Special Misc-Tons 92.78

Origin Total 92.78

DE MSWT 178.55

DE Special Misc-Tons 13.06

Origin Total 191.61

MA MSWT 213.14

Origin Total 213.14

MD MSWT 867.72

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 1,197.85

Origin Total 2,065.57

NC MSWT 4,479.12

Origin Total 4,479.12

NJ Auto Fluff RGC-Tons 14,197.34

NJ MSWT 29,748.26

Origin Total 43,945.60

NY MSWT 75,601.23

Origin Total 75,601.23

PA MSWT 72.92

Origin Total 72.92

SUSS BUS MSWT 203.68

SUSS BUS Special Misc-Tons 1,355.81

Origin Total 1,559.49

SUSS RES MSWT 455.00

Origin Total 455.00

VA CDTC 18.85

VA MSWT 13,359.07

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 589.99

VA Special Misc-Tons 77.74

Origin Total 14,045.65

Totals 142,769.94

Departmental Report - Page 46



7.06 

Sheriff’s Department 

July & August 2018 
Monthly Reports 

Departmental Report - Page 47



Departmental Report - Page 48



Departmental Report - Page 49



Departmental Report - Page 50



Departmental Report - Page 51



7.07 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 

Priority Items Update 
September 20, 2018 

Departmental Report - Page 52



Board of Supervisors 

Susan B. Seward, Chairperson 
Keith C. Blowe., Vice Chairman 
C. Eric Fly, Sr.
Alfred G. Futrell 
John A. Stringfield
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 

Post Office Box 1397  
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

   Vandy V. Jones, III 
       County Administrator 
  vjones@sussexcountyva.gov 

Telephone: (434) 246-1000 
Facsimile: (434) 246-6013 
www.sussexcountyva.gov 

M E M O R A N D U M 

September 12, 2018 

TO: The Honorable Chairman and Members of the Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Vandy V. Jones, III 
County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Accomplishments per Prioritized Action 

================================================================================== 

At the request of a Board member, I want to present to you our accomplishment together per 
your Prioritized Lit. 

A copy of the Prioritized Actions 2017-2019 Sussex County Action Agenda (Attachment A) 
and A List of Accomplishments (Attachment B) submitted to Chairman Seward enclosed. 

Mr. Millard “Pete” Stith, Board Independent Consultant, will be making the presentation. 

Enclosures as stated. 

Departmental Report - Page 53

mailto:vjones@sussexcountyva.gov
http://www.sussexcountyva.gov/


Attachment A

PRIOTIZED ACTIONS
2017-2019 Sussex County Action Agenda

2017 SUSSEX COUNTY ACTION AGENDA

1. Expand wireless technology (broadband) across the county.
2. Develop a strategy for bringing online a state of the art business/industrial park in Sussex

County.
3. Develop a MOU with the Sussex County School Board outlining the Board of Supervisor’s

fiscal commitment (formula) in support of public education in the county.
4. Develop an agreement with each agency, department and service provider who receives

county funding that a year-end report detailing how the county funds were spent and the
impact the spending generated will be prepared and shared with the BoS.

5. Place the adopted Sussex County vision-mission-strategic initiatives summary on the county’s
website and appropriate letterhead.

6. Draft and adopt a fiscal policy statement for Sussex County.
7. Develop an employee staffing plan (full-time and part-time) that will allow the county to meet

its fiscal and public service objectives.
8. Develop and adopt a Code of Performance statement that demonstrates the Board’s

commitment to witnessing the values and practices inherent with good governance.

2018 SUSSEX COUNTY ACTION AGENDA

1. Require all county funded departments and service providers, inclusive of constitutional
officers and the county school system, to identify cost saving measures. The target threshold
is 5%.

2. Inventory and liquidate unused county assets to gain revenue and reduce county costs.
3. Interact with the incorporated towns located in the county on an annual basis to discuss

matters of mutual interest as well as foster a spirit of cooperation.
4. Develop a 5 year revenue and expenditure forecast focused on programs and services

sponsored by Sussex County inclusive of personnel costs, support costs and capital costs.
5. Add a capital maintenance component to the county’s CIP inclusive of life cycle costs.
6. Identify the range of revenue options the county can use to finance local government

programs and services.
7. Explore options for delivering county services in collaboration with another locality, the private

sector or the non-profit sector.
8. Conduct an office space inventory/needs study to determine the optimum physical space

county staff need to perform their duties efficiently and effectively.
9. Effectively leverage revenue generated by Atlantic Waste to reduce county costs.

2019 SUSSEX COUNTY ACTION AGENDA

1. Support local businesses and entrepreneurs by establishing a focused business appreciation
and expansion program.

2. Create a business recognition program to honor/celebrate business tenure in the county.
3. Sponsor a business forum focused on securing community input regarding the types of

business and commercial enterprises Sussex County needs to attract.
4. Sponsor a business appreciation day/week by way of a BoS resolution.

Departmental Report - Page 54



5. Encourage greater citizen involvement in county government by sponsoring periodic listening
sessions throughout the county, by sponsoring periodic community surveys and by
sponsoring educational initiatives such as a Local Government Academy and/or a Citizen’s
Planning Academy.

6. Develop fact sheets for major policy issues and community projects and share with the media
as well as county citizens.

7. Sponsor an annual county boards and commissions appreciation dinner.
8. Sponsor a community forum to gain citizen input and ideas regarding the county’s annual

budget process.

Departmental Report - Page 55



Attachment B

Dear Madam Chair Lady, 

I want to take this opportunity to say thanks to you and your fellow Board of Supervisors 
for your expression of support in naming me your county administrator.  My first year on the job 
has been truly wonderful and I lay this feeling at your feet because you have made it happen. 
Together, we are taking Sussex County and its citizens to the next level.  As I begin my second 
year as your County Administrator, I want to share with you some our successes that we 
accomplished together. 

I am providing a list of some of our joint accomplishments.  They are: 

1. Continue together to promote harmony between the Board of Supervisors members and County
staff;

2. A $700,000.00 grant to the Town of Wakefield;
3. A $1,397,044.00 grant for the Sussex County Regional Urgent Needs Project;
4. Increase in Landfill revenue;
5. Completion of the Clerk’s Arcade;
6. Completion of the office windows replacement for the Treasurer’s and Commissioner of the

Revenue offices;
7. Tree thinning of the Henry Technology Park;
8. Route 602 (Cabin Point Road) water and sewer line extension;
9. Installation of Telecommunication Tower at Courthouse complex;
10. A $1.2 million grant from the State of Virginia for Broadband;
11. Low staff turnover;
12. Installing of basketball courts at the former Jefferson Elementary School;
13. Development of MOU between the Board of Supervisors and the School Board.
14. Development of a Fiscal Policy;
15. Development of Code of Performance;
16. Reports of use of County money for Outside Agencies;
17. Liquidating; selling of surplus property;
18. Conducting an Office/Space Needs for County staff;
19. Creation and hiring of the Data Entry Clerk position in the General District Court to enter traffic

tickets;
20. Sponsored a Business Appreciation Week;
21. Presented an on-time balanced budget with contribution of Reserve Fund.
22. Governor approved Sussex as a Virginia Opportunity Zone.
23. Wrote grant for VDOT Small Scale Program for the Town of Wakefield.
24. Volunteer for Food Bank.

Departmental Report - Page 56


	#1 9 20 2018 agenda
	#2.01 7 19 2018 reg mtg bd minutes
	#2.02 Warrants and Vouchers
	#2.02-1 Warrants and Vouchers AUG 2018
	#2.02-2 Warrants and Vouchers AUG 2018
	SEPT 20 2018


	#2.03-2.04
	#2.03-1 VW Grant #19-VW9574VW17
	#2.03-2 VW Grant
	#2.04 Drug Forfeiture

	#3 Recognition 9 13 2018
	#3.01 Eddie T Vick Retirement Cover Sheet
	#3.01-2 RESOLUTION Eddie Vick
	#3.02

	#4 Public Hearing
	#4.01-1 Cover Sheet
	#4.01-2

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01-1 CPMT
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	MOTION BY:   SECONDED BY:

	#5.01-2 Mr. Robert Hamlin Resume
	#5.02-1 Appointments - SSA
	BOARD ACTION FORM
	UMOTION BY:


	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 Sheriff's Request
	#6.01-2 Sheriff-ReApp 169K 9.20.18
	#6.01-3
	#6.02-1 Mutual Aid
	#6.02-2 MOU

	#7 Departmental Reports
	#7.01 Treasurer's Report
	#7.02 AC
	#7.02 Animal Control
	#7.02-2A AC July 2018 Monthly Report LTR
	#7.02-2B July 2018 Intake End of Month Reports
	July 2018

	#7.02-2C July Officer Log Hours Report
	monthly log

	#7.02-2D July 2018 Monthly Rescues
	July 2018

	#7.02-2E AC Aug 2018 Monthly Report LTR
	#7.02-2F August 2018 Intake End of month Report
	January 2018

	#7.02-2G August Officer Hours Report
	Aug 2018

	#7.02-2h August 2018 Monthly Rescues
	Aug 2018


	#7.02-1 ACPS Cover Sheet.doc

	#7.03 Community Development
	#7.03-1A Community Development Cover Sheet.doc
	#7.03-1B August 2018 monthly update for the board packet
	#7.03-1C July 2018 Bldg Dept Report
	#7.03-1D August 2018 Bldg Dept Report

	#7.04  Monthly Housing Report AUG2018
	#7.05 Environmental Inspections
	#7.05-1 Environmental Insp Cover.doc
	#7.05-1B July 2018 Tonnage Report
	#7.05-1C August 2018 Tonnage Report

	#7.06 Sheriff's
	#7.06-1 Sheriff's Cover Sheet
	#7.06-2 July & August Monthly Reports

	#7.07 Priority Items
	#7.07A Cover
	#7.07-1 Memo
	#7.07-2 PRIOTIZED ACTIONS
	#7.07-3 Vandy's Accomplishments





